


MISSION 

BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Baldwin Public Library in Birmingham, Michigan 
enriches lives by providing  opportunities and 
resources for everyone to  learn, connect, and discover.

VISION
The Baldwin Public Library will be an essential part of 
the community and the �rst choice for access  to 
cultural, recreational, and learning opportunities.

CORE VALUES
 WE ARE COMMITTED TO:

• Intellectual Freedom

• Equitable and Inclusive Access

• Education and Lifelong
Learning

• Innovation

• Welcoming
Environment

• Integrity

• Collaboration

• Commitment to
Excellence

ADOPTED APRIL 2022

1



BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Wheeler, Jennifer 
1665 Holland St.
Birmingham, MI 48009
Cell: (248) 808-4495
e-mail: jennybwheeler@gmail.com

Rock, Karen
PRESIDENT
465 Pilgrim Ave. 
Birmingham, MI 48009 Home: 
(248) 540-9203
e-mail: kgrock13@gmail.com

Friedman, Wendy
1369 Stanley Blvd.
Birmingham, MI 48009 
Cell: (516) 316-9199
e-mail: wendyfriedman16@gmail.com

Rumple, Danielle 
VICE PRESIDENT
843 Tottenham Rd.
Birmingham, MI 48009 
Cell: (734) 693-3861 
e-mail: danielle.rumple@gmail.com

Term expires 2025

Term expires 2027

Term expires 2027

Term expires 2025

Term expires 2027

Building Committee, 
Outreach Committee

Personnel Committee, 
Policy Committee

Personnel Committee, 
Policy Committee

Finance Committee 

Pisano, Frank
612 Davis Ave.
Birmingham, MI 48009
Home: (248) 646-0463
Cell: (248) 835-6058
e-mail: frank.pisano@baldwinlib.org

Term expires 2025 Finance Committee, 
Building Committee

Walter, Kate
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE
e-mail: katewalter350@gmail.com

Term expires February 2025

 Outreach Committee

Mark, Melissa
SECRETARY
635 Puritan Ave.
Birmingham, MI 48009 
(248) 644-8451
e-mail: weir527@gmail.com

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AGENDA 

3



Baldwin Public Library Board Meeting 
Monday, October 21, 2024 at 7:30 p.m. 

Rotary/Donor Rooms 

Agenda 
The full Board packet is available online at www.baldwinlib.org on the Friday preceding the meeting. 

This is an open meeting. All members of the public are invited to attend. 

Call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading of the Library’s mission statement, and 
establishment of a quorum. 

I. 

II. 

General Public Comment Period 
The Library Board values public meetings and welcomes your comments on 
Library issues, but will not debate items not on the agenda. The Board respectfully 
asks that comments be made as concisely as possible, when a motion has been 
made, or in the general public comment portion of the meeting. The maximum 
time for individual speakers should not exceed three minutes. 

Consent Agenda   
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one 
motion and approved by a roll call vote. There will be no discussion of these items 
unless a Board member or a citizen so requests, in which case the item will be 
removed from the general order of business and considered as the last item under 
new business. 

A. Approval of September 16, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
B. Approval of September 2024 vendor payments in the amount of

$98,758.34, including payments in excess of $75,000.
C. Approval of total expenses in the amount of $364,080.42

p. 7

p. 10
p. 15

III. Board Reports and Special Announcements
A. President’s report
B. Board comments
C. Staff anniversaries (Danielle Rumple)
D. Upcoming events of interest (Jaclyn Miller)

p. 30
p. 36

4



IV. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

V. 
 

VI. 
 
 
 
 
 

Board Committee Reports  
A. Finance – Danielle Rumple 

The next meeting of the Finance Committee will be held on Monday, 
November 11 at 4:00 p.m. 

B. Building – Frank Pisano 
The next meeting of the Building Committee will take place on Monday, 
November 4 at 4:00 p.m. 

C. Outreach – Wendy Friedman 
The next meeting of the Outreach Committee will take place on 
Wednesday, November 6 at 11:00 a.m. 
 

Library Report – Rebekah Craft and Jaclyn Miller 
 
Liaisons  

A. Report from Friends of the Baldwin Public Library (Ryndee Carney) 
B. Beverly Hills (Andrew Drummond, Beverly Hills Village Council) 
C. Bloomfield Hills (Susan McCarthy, Bloomfield Hills City Commission) 
D. Bingham Farms (Kathy Mechigian, Bingham Farms Village Council) 

 
p. 14 
 
 
p. 18 
 
 
 
p. 19 
 
 
p. 21 
 
 
p. 34 
 
 
 
 

VII. New & Miscellaneous Business  

VIII. Unfinished Business   

IX. 
 

X. 

Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
Information Only 

A. Upcoming events of interest 
B. BPL 2022-2025 Strategic Plan Update: July to September 2024 

 

 
 
 
p. 36 
p. 38 

XII. 
 
 

Adjournment 
The next regular meeting of the Library Board will take place on Monday, 
November 18, 2024 at 7:30 p.m.  
Motion: To adjourn the October 21, 2024 Board Meeting. 
 

 

5



 Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting 
should contact the Library at the number (248) 647-1700 or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) at 
least one day before the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance. 

Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la participación en esta session 
pública deben ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la biblioteca en el número (248) 647-
1700 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la 
reunión para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1964). 

 

 

6



 

 

 

 
BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY MINUTES,  

REGULAR MEETING- 
September 16, 2024 

Call to Order and Roll Call:
 
The meeting was called to order by President Karen Rock at 7:30 p.m. 

Library Board present: Wendy Friedman, Melissa Mark, Frank Pisano, Karen Rock, Danielle Rumple, 
Jennifer Wheeler, and Student Representative Kate Walter. 
 
Absent and excused: None. 

Library Staff present: Rebekah Craft, Director; Jaclyn Miller, Associate Director; Robert Stratton, Office 
Administrator. 

Friends of the Library liaison present: Ryndee Carney, via Zoom. 

Contract community representatives present: None. 

Members of the public present: Three. 

All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance following establishment of quorum. 

Mark read aloud the Library’s Mission Statement. 

1. General Public Comment Period:  
1. One member of the public stated that the September 15 open house was an enjoyable 

event. 
 

2. Consent Agenda: 
Motion to approve the consent agenda. 
A. Approval of August 19, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes 
B. Approval of August 2024 vendor payments in the amount of $88,143.53, including payments 

in excess of $75,000. 
C. Approval of total expenses in the amount of $346,534.76 
1st  Pisano 
2nd  Mark 
A roll call vote was taken. 
Yeas: Friedman, Mark, Pisano, Rock, Rumple, Wheeler. 
Nays: None. 
Absent and excused: None. 
The motion was approved unanimously. 

 
3. Board Reports and Special Announcements: 

 
President’s report: Rock thanked Craft and Miller for planning the Phase III open house. Rock thanked the 
Building Committee for their work getting to the end of Phase III. Rock thanked the Friends of the Library for 
their contributions toward reading programs. 
 
Board comments: Mark provided her appreciation for the open house event, and thanked area directors and 
trustees who attended. Pisano said staff did a great job organizing the open house. Wheeler recognized the 
creativity that went into the open house. Rumple shouted out Youth Services staff. 

7



 

 

Staff Anniversaries: Rumple recognized the following staff anniversaries: Diana Ancog (3 years of service), 
Beverly Banks (3 years), Brandon Bolek-Toubeaux (23 years), Ethan Cronkite (3 years), David Dapkus (7 years), 
Alyssa Gudenburr (2 years), Patricia Henricks (7 years), Jessica Hoeck (7 years), Jeff Jimison (7 years), Haylie May (3 
years), Vicki Sower (17 years), and Lynn Sztykiel (5 years). 

Upcoming events of interest: Miller reported upcoming events at the Library, full details of which are on pages 
38-39 of the September Board packet. 

4. Board Committee Reports 
 
Finance Committee: 

Rumple reported that the Finance Committee met on September 9. Present were Pisano, Rumple, Craft, and 
Miller. Full minutes from this meeting are on page 14 of the September Board packet. The next meeting of the 
Finance Committee will take place on Monday, October 14, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. in the Delos Board Room. 

The PCI Dailey final invoice is expected to arrive after they finish final items on the project punch list. 

Building Committee: 

Pisano reported that the Building Committee met on September 4. Present were Mark, Pisano, Craft, and Miller. 
Full minutes from this meeting are on pages 17-18 of the September Board packet. The next meeting of the 
Building Committee will take place on Monday, October 7, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. in the Delos Board Room. 

5. Library Report: 
 
Craft and Miller presented highlights from the Library Report. Full details of the complete report are on pages 
19-33 of the September Board packet. 
 
WiFi sessions recorded in the Statistical Dashboard have decreased month-over-month because of a change in 
equipment which impacted how frequently sessions timed out. 

6. Liaisons 
 
Friends: There was no report. 

Beverly Hills: There was no report. 
 
Bloomfield Hills: There was no report. 
 
Bingham Farms: There was no report. 
 
7. New & Miscellaneous Business: None. 
 
8. Unfinished Business: None. 
 
9. Items Removed from Consent Agenda: None. 

 
10. Information Only: See pages 37-45 of the September Board packet. 
 
11. Adjournment: 
 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

8



 

 

1st    Rumple 
2nd    Friedman 
A voice call vote was taken. 
Yeas: Friedman, Mark, Pisano, Rock, Rumple, Wheeler. 
Nays: None. 
Absent and excused: None. 
The motion was approved unanimously. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:02 p.m. The next regular meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 21, 2024, at 
7:30 p.m. in the Rotary & Donor Room. 
 
 
 

 
Melissa Mark, Secretary                                                                   Date 

9



300 W. Merrill Street
Birmingham, MI 48009

Baldwin Public Library

Register of Claims 1/2Page:

AmountVendorVendor #Check Number

1,243.77 ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMENT, LLC009440

94.20 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS000843

744.00 BOOK PAGE003914

59.97 CENGAGE LEARNING INC000902

80.00 DETROIT LEGAL NEWSMISC

15,925.28 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES001090

359.55 KANOPY, INC008827

1,383.48 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO INC003527

375.00 MGSE SECURITY LLC009085

321.00 MICHAEL MALLOYMISC

682.50 MICHELLE HOLLO007927

12,308.77 MIDWEST TAPE002013

99.95 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC009478

21,972.86 OVERDRIVE, INC.006785

202.47 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC009612

246.02 THOMAS S. KLISE COMPANY, INC009840

104.10 VERIZON WIRELESS000158

49.50 BEIER HOWLETT P.C.00051711579

253.28 CINTAS CORPORATION00060511586

4,819.00 D.M. BURR GROUP00902411632

856.00 NBS COMMERCIAL INTERIORS00833611650

51.50 UNIQUE MGMT SERVICE, INC00586111665

253.28 CINTAS CORPORATION00060511673

820.31 THOMAS S. KLISE COMPANY, INC00984011678

240.00 AQUARIUM DESIGN INC009202299864

279.00 CORPORATE DINING CONCEPTS009920299882

3,091.50 GA BUSINESS PURCHASER LLC000249299915

572.12 T-MOBILE007408299980

70.72 ACTION MAT & TOWEL RENTAL, INC006638299999

1,036.19 CERTASITE, LLC009932300012

2,652.70 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS004904300054

318.23 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC009478300070

69.93 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE009863300091

864.93 ELITE IMAGING SYSTEMS, INC004493300124

39.26 SYNTHA GREEN009030300128

227.43 GRID 4 COMMUNICATIONS INC.006666300129

138.26 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC009478300149

1,011.00 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER007115300160

1,174.30 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FIN SERV009026300172

233.53 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC009126300175

11.23 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC009126300176

221.05 AT&T006759300179

186.38 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS000843300181

4,500.00 BRAINFUSE, INC.008256300187

6,408.27 CAPITAL ONE BANK003904300194

10



300 W. Merrill Street
Birmingham, MI 48009

Baldwin Public Library

Register of Claims 2/2Page:

AmountVendorVendor #Check Number

32.79 CENGAGE LEARNING INC000902300200

194.08 DEMCO, INC000575300209

10,597.77 DTE ENERGY000179300212

75.71 GARY EISELE008164300233

50.00 GA BUSINESS PURCHASER LLC000249300240

4.95 LAUREN FRITHMISC300250

576.82 PERMACARD007588300263

574.40 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC009612300264

The Library Board of Directors of the Baldwin Public Library has examined the claims listed on the foregoing Register of claims
and except for claims not allowed as shown on the Register such claims are hereby approved and dated in accordance with 
MCL 397.210a and the Birmingham City Charter. 
                                                                        
     
                                                                  ____________________________________
                                                                  Secretary of the Baldwin Public Library Board

Allowance of Vouchers

                                            _____________, 20_____                           ________________________________
                                                                                                                    Executive Library Director

I hereby certify that each of the above invoices are true and correct.

Total: 98,758.34 

11



12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Finance Committee 
Building Committee 
Outreach Committee 
 

 
 

 

13



October 2024 Finance Committee Report 

 
The Baldwin Public Library Board’s Finance Committee met on Monday, October 14, 2024 at 
4:00 p.m. in the Delos Board Room. Present were Frank Pisano, Danielle Rumple, Rebekah 
Craft, and Jaclyn Miller. 
 

• Public comment - none 
• Craft reported on the FY 2023-24 budget report after three months.   

• Quarterly payment from City of Bloomfield Hills received.  
• We received the final invoice from PCI Dailey; the overall project cost will come 

in about $54,000 under budget. 
• Our water bill was unusually high due to an undetected sprinkler leak this 

summer. 
• The Technology line is high right now because of our lump sum ILS payment in 

August. 
• Miller reported on the September Friends of the Library expenditures. 
• Pisano did not attend any meetings. 

 
The next meeting will be held on Monday, November 11, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. in the Delos Board 
Room. 
 

14



FINANCIAL REPORT: September 2024

This report references the Revenue and Expense Report 2024-25, found on the following page.  At

25.0% of the way through fiscal year 2024-2025, the Library has spent 22.2% of its budget and received

84.0% of its revenue.  By this point of the year, the Library was budgeted to have spent 25.0% of its

budget and to have received 25.0% of its revenue. 

Vendor payments in excess of $75,000:

-$                               

Total vendor payments in excess of $75,000 -$                               

Balance of vendor payments less than $75,000 98,758.34$                   

Total vendor payments 98,758.34$                   

City of Birmingham allocations:

Payroll Period Ending 08/31/24 125,849.53$                 

Payroll Period Ending 09/14/24 101,804.98$                 

Fixed Past Retirement Health Care Cost  (acct 711.0004) 1,979.17$                     

Retirement Cost (acct 711.0010) 8,040.17$                     

Total Payroll 237,673.85$                 

BS&A Software Charge (acct 811.0000) 351.67$                         

Administrative Services (acct. 813.0000) 8,740.83$                     

MML Insurance Premium (acct. 960.0400) 535.00$                         

Total City of Birmingham allocations 247,301.35$                 

Reconciling adjustments:

Refunds and Voids (Fines, Bags, Room Rentals, Magazines etc.) (20.90)$                          

Audit Fees 1,130.00$                     

Credit Card Fees 175.87$                         

Water Bill 12,199.76$                   

City of Birmingham Parking 4,536.00$                     

Total Recon Adjustments 18,020.73$                   

Total expenses for the month 364,080.42$                 

Two pay periods were recorded in the month.

15



B
A

L
D

W
IN

 P
U

B
L

IC
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

N
D

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 2

0
2

4
-2

5
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
r
d

 M
o
n

th

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 2

0
2
4

2
5
.0

0
%

o
f 

th
e
 y

e
a
r

C
u

r
r
e
n

t
C

u
r
r
e
n

t
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
P

r
io

r
 y

e
a
r

%
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

/

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

M
o
n

th
 B

u
d

g
e
t

M
o
n

th
 A

c
tu

a
l

V
a

r
ia

n
c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
r
ia

n
c
e

%
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

/
Y

-T
-D

S
p

e
n

t

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 2

0
2

4
S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r
 2

0
2

4
F

o
r
 M

o
n

th
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2

5
2

0
2

4
-2

0
2
5

F
o
r
 Y

-T
-D

S
p

e
n

t
2
0
2
3
-2

0
2
4

P
r
io

r
 Y

-T
-D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
A

X
E

S
$

4
,4

9
7

,4
9

0
$

3
7

4
,7

9
1

$
0

($
3

7
4

,7
9

1
)

$
1

,1
2

4
,3

7
3

$
4

,4
9
2
,5

7
5

$
3
,3

6
8
,2

0
3

9
9
.9

%
$
4
,1

7
4
,5

7
2

1
0
0
.0

%

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
 F

O
R

 T
A

X
 L

O
S

S
($

1
5

,0
0

0
)

($
1

,2
5

0
)

($
7

5
1

)
$

4
9

9
($

3
,7

5
0

)
($

7
5

1
)

$
2
,9

9
9

5
.0

%
($

1
,2

9
4

)
6
4
.7

%

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 A
N

D
 S

T
A

T
E

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
$

9
5

,0
0

0
$

7
,9

1
7

($
1

9
,6

3
9

)
($

2
7

,5
5

6
)

$
2

3
,7

5
0

$
0

($
2

3
,7

5
0

)
0
.0

%
$
0

0
.0

%

G
R

A
N

T
S

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

0
.0

%
$
0

0
.0

%

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
$

1
,0

8
4

,8
6

0
$

9
0

,4
0

5
$

8
5

,7
5

1
($

4
,6

5
4

)
$

2
7

1
,2

1
5

$
2

7
3
,5

5
2

$
2
,3

3
7

2
5
.2

%
$
1
7
8
,8

1
1

1
7
.0

%

 
 

 

P
A

T
R

O
N

 U
S

E
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$
3

2
,5

0
0

$
2

,7
0

8
$

3
,3

3
0

$
6

2
2

$
8

,1
2

5
$

1
0
,1

1
4

$
1
,9

8
9

3
1
.1

%
$
9
,0

2
4

2
5
.3

%

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
$

5
,0

0
0

$
4

1
7

$
1

2
,7

5
5

$
1

2
,3

3
8

$
1

,2
5

0
$

1
2
,7

3
0

$
1
1
,4

8
0

2
5
4
.6

%
$
1
9
,3

8
1

2
4
.2

%

O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
2
5

$
2
5

0
.0

%
$
2
4

0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$
5

,6
9

9
,8

5
0

$
4

7
4

,9
8

8
$

8
1

,4
4

5
.6

7
($

3
9

3
,5

4
2

)
$

1
,4

2
4

,9
6

3
4

,7
8

8
,2

4
4
.2

2
$

  
$
3
,3

6
3
,2

8
2

8
4
.0

%
$
4
,3

8
0
,5

1
7
.5

1
7
6
.9

%

2
5

.0
%

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

$
3

,1
6

4
,8

0
0

$
2

6
3

,7
3

3
$

2
3

7
,6

7
4

($
2

6
,0

5
9

)
$

7
9

1
,2

0
0

$
6

6
0
,0

0
4

($
1

3
1

,1
9

6
)

2
0
.9

%
$
6
1
4
,8

4
5

2
0
.8

%

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
$

1
6

4
,0

0
0

$
1

3
,6

6
7

$
6

,4
9

4
($

7
,1

7
3

)
$

4
1

,0
0

0
$

3
4
,3

2
5

($
6

,6
7

5
)

2
0
.9

%
$
3
5
,8

8
1

2
3
.9

%

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
$

3
4

6
,7

6
0

$
2

8
,8

9
7

($
3

4
,6

8
8

)
($

6
3

,5
8

4
)

$
8

6
,6

9
0

$
8
4
,2

8
0

($
2

,4
1

0
)

2
4
.3

%
$
7
2
,7

1
3

2
3
.2

%

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
$

1
5

8
,0

0
0

$
1

3
,1

6
7

$
6

4
,5

2
3

$
5

1
,3

5
6

$
3

9
,5

0
0

$
7
2
,3

2
2

$
3
2
,8

2
2

4
5
.8

%
$
1
0
1
,1

8
9

5
8
.1

%

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

$
1

3
4

,9
8

0
$

1
1

,2
4

8
$

2
2

,7
9

8
$

1
1

,5
4

9
$

3
3

,7
4

5
$

4
3
,7

3
9

$
9
,9

9
4

3
2
.4

%
$
3
0
,8

9
4

2
6
.3

%

O
T

H
E

R
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

$
1

1
0

,1
0

0
$

9
,1

7
5

$
6

,1
7

6
($

2
,9

9
9

)
$

2
7

,5
2

5
$

1
9
,3

5
7

($
8

,1
6

8
)

1
7
.6

%
$
2
4
,2

4
0

2
1
.0

%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 &
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S

$
1

7
9

,0
0

0
$

1
4

,9
1

7
$

8
5

1
($

1
4

,0
6

5
)

$
4

4
,7

5
0

$
1
6
,0

5
7

($
2

8
,6

9
3

)
9
.0

%
$
5
5
9
,6

7
8

1
5
.7

%

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

$
7

2
7

,0
0

0
$

6
0

,5
8

3
$

6
0

,2
5

2
($

3
3

1
)

$
1

8
1

,7
5

0
$

1
7
7
,0

0
8

($
4

,7
4

2
)

2
4
.3

%
$
1
5
0
,9

4
7

2
2
.9

%

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$

4
,9

8
4

,6
4

0
$

4
1

5
,3

8
7

$
3

6
4

,0
8

0
.7

2
($

5
1

,3
0

6
)

$
1

,2
4

6
,1

6
0

$
1

,1
0

7
,0

9
1
.7

1
($

1
3

9
,0

6
8

)
2
2
.2

%
1
,5

9
0
,3

8
6
.6

1
$
 

3
5
.1

%

2
5

.0
%

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
$

7
1

5
,2

1
0

$
5

9
,6

0
1

($
2

8
2

,6
3

5
)

($
3

4
2

,2
3

6
)

$
1

7
8

,8
0

3
$

3
,6

8
1

,1
5
2
.5

1
$
3
,5

0
2
,3

5
0

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
-B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 O
F

 Y
E

A
R

$
6

9
5

,8
3
9
.4

2

 
 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
-C

U
R

R
E

N
T

$
4

,3
7

6
,9

9
1
.9

3

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
t 

le
ss

 t
h

a
n

 2
5

%
 o

f 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
o
p

e
r
a

ti
n

g
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e
s 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

m
o
r
e
 t

h
a

n
 3

5
%

 o
f 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e
s,

 e
x
c
e
p

t 
w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 L

ib
r
a
r
y

 i
s 

b
u

il
d

in
g
 a

 f
u

n
d

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o
r
t 

o
f 

sp
e
c
if

ic
 n

o
n

-

r
e
c
u

r
r
in

g
 p

r
o
je

c
ts

.

16



Cu
rr

en
t B

ud
ge

t
D

iff
er

en
ce

Ph
as

e 
3:

 P
CI

 D
ai

le
y 

Co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 C
os

ts
Co

ns
tr

. C
os

ts
 in

cl
. F

O
L 

co
un

te
r, 

St
ud

y 
Ro

om
s, 

Sn
ow

 M
el

t
3,

42
9,

57
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
5,

92
8)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
M

an
ag

er
 F

ee
 (2

.5
%

)
91

,1
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ab
ili

ty
 In

su
ra

nc
e

14
,5

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
w

ne
r's

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

14
1,

96
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

1,
68

2)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

M
ax

im
um

 P
ri

ce
3,

67
7,

23
2

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

(5
7,

61
0)

$ 
    

    
    

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ph
as

e 
3:

 O
th

er
 C

os
ts

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 F
ee

s
26

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
28

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Fe

es
19

,2
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9,

21
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
FF

E 
&

 A
V/

Lo
w

 V
ol

ta
ge

 W
iri

ng
11

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
7,

95
8)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fu

rn
itu

re
 M

ov
in

g 
(E

le
va

to
r R

oo
m

, C
irc

 D
es

k,
 T

ee
n,

 E
tc

)
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,0
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Si

gn
ag

e 
m

ad
e 

by
 Id

ea
 L

ab
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,0
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
En

do
w

m
en

t p
la

qu
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n

1,
75

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,7

50
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
rt

pa
ck

: S
ib

er
ia

n 
Ra

m
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

 re
lo

ca
tio

n/
st

or
ag

e
19

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,3

27
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

So
rt

er
 R

el
oc

at
io

n 
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
,7

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
TO

TA
L:

 O
th

er
 C

os
ts

47
5,

76
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
(4

5,
21

9)
$ 

    
    

    
   

G
RA

N
D

 T
O

TA
L

4,
15

2,
99

2
$ 

    
    

    
   

(1
02

,8
29

)
$ 

    
    

   

Ph
as

e 
3:

 P
ay

m
en

t C
al

en
da

r
Ph

as
e 

3:
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
FY

22
-2

3 
Ci

ty
: C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

54
,9

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
M

ill
ag

e 
up

 to
 

FY
22

-2
3 

Ci
ty

: A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

24
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
H

ea
dl

ee
 C

ap
 fo

r 
FY

23
-2

4 
Ci

ty
: C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

3,
49

1,
73

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
FY

21
-2

2 
to

 F
Y2

5-
26

3,
35

3,
05

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
FY

23
-2

4 
Ci

ty
: A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

A
dm

in
21

,2
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ex
is

tin
g 

M
ill

ag
e

FY
23

-2
4 

Ci
ty

: S
or

te
r R

el
oc

at
io

n 
73

,7
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

/C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

es
37

5,
81

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
23

-2
4 

Tr
us

t: 
FF

E
91

,5
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 T
ru

st
 

FY
24

-2
5:

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
72

,9
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

&
 U

se
 o

f T
ru

st
 F

un
ds

32
1,

28
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
TO

TA
L 

FU
N

D
S

4,
05

0,
16

3
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
TO

TA
L 

FU
N

D
S

4,
05

0,
16

3
$ 

    
    

  

Ph
as

e 
1:

 A
du

lt 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (2

01
7)

2,
06

4,
25

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ph

as
e 

2:
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(2

02
0)

2,
72

9,
14

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ph

as
e 

3:
 F

ro
nt

 E
nt

ra
nc

e 
&

 A
cc

es
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (2
02

4)
4,

05
0,

16
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
CO

ST
8,

84
3,

56
2

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,4
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 73

,7
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
0,

54
1

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
   

Ba
ld

w
in

 P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
: P

H
A

SE
 3

 R
EN

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

D
G

ET

Ba
ld

w
in

's
 T

hr
ee

-P
ha

se
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n

A
ct

ua
l

3,
41

3,
64

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
91

,1
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 14

,5
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 10

0,
28

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
61

9,
62

2
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
   4,

05
0,

16
3

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

26
5,

28
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,0

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17



October 2024 Building Committee Minutes 
 

The Baldwin Public Library Board’s Building Committee met on Monday, October 7 at 4:00 
p.m. in the Board Room. Present were Missy Mark, Frank Pisano, Rebekah Craft, and Jaclyn 
Miller.  
 

• Public Comment - none  
• Phase 3 update 

o Sod is progressing; sprinklers will be winterized the week of October 21 
o Butterfly bench to be installed in the Littles’ garden once the sod is set 
o Outdoor book return door repair in progress – the box and cover are with the 

auto body shop currently 
o Painter touched up the atrium pillar in the corner near the main entrance 
o Kristen and Jaclyn are working on a warranty claim for the indoor slot, which 

had a separation of metal pieces 
o New vertical trim was installed to protect the edge of the glass near the atrium 

stairs 
• Staff Lounge 

o ISCG will install carpet on 10/8 using existing attic stock. 
• Water damage in Youth Room  

o Roof replacement work started on 10/1 and should be complete by 10/8. 
o Belfor will come in soon to work on drywall replacement and repair 

• 20 wheeling and foldable tables for Rotary/Donor Room have been assembled and are 
in use. 

• Rebekah is working on quotes for a 360 tour of the building for the website 
• City Photographer Chris Cook was here on 9/30 to take promotional photos of the 

building.  He will return for the rest of the photos when the Youth Room reopens. 
• Next meeting: Monday, November 4 at 4pm in the Delos Board Room 

18



September 2024 Outreach Report 

The Outreach Committee met on Tuesday, September 24 at 11:00 a.m. in the Delos Board 
Room at the Baldwin Public Library. Present were Wendy Friedman, Missy Mark, Rebekah 
Craft, and Jaclyn Miller. 

• Public Comment – none 
• Old Business 

o Review trifold draft – committee members will send comments and changes to 
Jaclyn by September 27.  

o Non-profit fair information collection: 
 The committee created a list of organizations for which we will gather 

contact information and send a letter to determine interest.  Mark and 
Friedman will make the initial contact to determine who should receive 
the letter 

 Event will focus on connecting organizations with potential volunteers 
 Miller will send a shared file to the committee for information tracking 
 The fair will be held April 12, 2025 from 11am-1pm, in the Atrium at the 

Library 
• New Business 

o QLNA Neighborhood Picnic – book bike: Miller will take the book bike on 
Sunday, September 29 

• Next meeting date: November 6, 2024 at 11:00am. 

 

 

19



20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
LIBRARY REPORT 

Statistical Dashboard 
Programs & Services 
Facility 
Diversity & Equity 
Community Outreach & Partnerships 
Personnel & Organization 
Financial 
Expenditures from FOBPL Donations 

 

21



Current 
Month

This month 
last year Current FYTD Previous FYTD

FY 24-25        
Q1 Target

Financials
Revenues 81,446$          (16,401)$          4,788,244$      1,397,585$         
Expenses 364,081$       649,609$        1,107,092$      1,948,828$         

Circulation
Circ (Charges & Renewals) 48,273 47,176 157,790            157,359 117,500      
Self-Check Usage 19.0% 183.0% 22.7% 20.7%
% of Circ by Residents* 91.0% 91.0% 91.0% 91.4% 92.0%
% of Circ by Non-Residents 9.0% 9.0% 9.0% 8.6% 8.0%

Interlibrary Loans
Items borrowed 706                  679                   2,426                 2,083                    
Items loaned 685                  791                   2,236                 2,452                    

Technology Usage
Database Sessions 5,376               5,475                16,650              23,410                 8,750           
Downloadable Content 14,741            13,041             45,511              40,779                 37,500         
Public Computer Usage 473                  575                   1,894                 1,772                    
Wireless Sessions 2,350               5,904                6,941                 18,085                 13,500         

Program Attendance
Program Attendance for Adults 451                  184                   914                    560                       
# of Programs for Adults 14                    14                     40                      35                         
Program Attendance for Teens 65                    65                     398                    296                       
# of Programs for Teens 5                       5                        19                      16                         
Program Attendance for Youth 1,397               817                   5,227                 4,513                    
# of Programs for Youth 54                    41                     145                    113                       
Computer Classes Attendance 52                    35                     192                    120                       
# of Computer Programs 6                       5                        18                      17                         
Online Video Views 32                    37                     121                    74                         
Idea Lab Visits 258                  106                   637                    329                       

Total Program Attendance 2,255              1,244               7,489                2,892                    6,500           
Total # of Programs 79                     65                      222                    181                        250               
Outreach Attendance 283                  56                     1,122                836                       
# of Outreach Programs 6                       2                        18                       8                            

Visitors 19,822           16,447            64,174              52,216                 40,000         

Volunteer Hours 76 107 334 418 300

Social Media
Website Hits/Pageviews 35,763            19,964                            97,163 60,884                 16,250         
e-Newsletter Subscribers -16 -17                10,726 10981 11000

   Facebook Page Followers 16 16 3,541                 3352 4200
   TikTok Followers^ 1 17 1,030                 779

Instagram Followers 9 15 2,428                 2237 3000

^As of December 2022

~WIFI stats have changed with new equipment installation
Visitors incl. Terrace Door as of 4/2023

Statistical Dashboard
September 2024

*Residents include people who live, work, or own property in our service area of Birmingham, Beverly 
Hills, Bingham Farms, and the City of Bloomfield Hills

22



Key Metrics & Strategic Plan Status Report 
 
Key Metrics Explanation: July-September 2024 (Q1) 
On Target = Met or exceeded goal, or no more than 0.1% below goal 
Cautionary = 0.1% to 3% beneath goal 
Off Target = More than 3% beneath goal 
 
Circulation (On Target): Circulation was 25% higher than anticipated this quarter and slightly 
up from last year.  We planned for a slight drop after summer reading ended, but that did not 
occur.  All departments are highlighting collections on displays, Hot Picks and New Books 
were placed in their new homes in July and and Best Bets made it to the floor for use.  
 
Technology Statistics 

• Database Sessions (On Target): Database usage remains strong – twice our quarterly 
target, and but down from last year. Our higher usage last year at this time was likely 
attributable to the building access changes, and now people can come in to access 
things like newspapers and get homework help in person.   

• Downloadable Content (On Target): The Library’s downloadable content usage 
remains wildly popular. Usage exceeded the quarterly goal by 17%. People really love 
the e-resources, and the statewide borrowing capability has made them even more 
accessible. 

• Website Pageviews (On Target): Total pageviews are up over last year. Staff work hard 
to make any changes to service hours, days closed, events, and COVID test availability 
known on our homepage. 

 
Visitors (On Target): The number of people entering the library was 37% higher than the 
target number for FY 2024-25.  In our quarterly goal we anticipated that word might be slow 
to spread in July that the new entrance was open, after stair-related delays, but we are happy 
to report that was not the case! 
 
Program Attendance (On Target):  Program attendance is on target, and can likely be 
attributed to easier access to the building and an increase in programming, now that our 
presentation spaces are once again fully available. Combine those factors with the exciting 
programs being developed and improved by presenting staff and we are happy to welcome 
so many folks to our events! 
 
Social Media (Off Target): Social media followings and participation remain a wild card.  Our 
new teen assistant Shoshana is working on creating content for the Library TikTok and 
Instagram, and we continue to post updates about services and events regularly. 
 
Strategic Plan Action Items – 2023-24 Q1: The Goal Champions (GC) for each of the 6 Strategic 
Goals have been working to fill in the action items and timelines for their sections of the plan.  
Many of our targets are ongoing, or will repeat regularly, and the GCs are engaging with the 
appropriate staff members to find out who and how those action items can best be 

23



implemented. The updated report can be found in the Information Only section of this 
packet. 
 

Programs & Services 
Strategic goal: Adapt programs and services to meet the needs of the changing population 
 
Cookbook Club/Author Visit 
On October 2, Cookbook Club attendees met to share their attempts from “Ruffage” by Abra 
Berens, and hear from the author herself. 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COVID-19 At Home Testing Kit distribution 
In recent months, BPL had maintained its status as a pickup location for COVID-19 test kits 
available from the state of Michigan.  MDHHS has currently paused their partnership with 
libraries to distribute at-home testing kits for COVID-19, but will renew distribution once their 
inventory has been replenished.  Once they are shipped, BPL will make them available in our 
lobby on a first come, first served basis, while supplies last.  
 
 
  

24



Facility 
Strategic goal: Create a welcoming, safe, and accessible building that meets the needs of our 
staff and users. 
 
Air Purifiers 
As part of the MDHHS MI Indoor Air Ventilation Program, we received and are placing 12 large 
air purifiers around the Library.  
 
New Youth Services Roof 
Work commenced on the replacement of the damaged roof over the Youth Department on 
October 1.  Out of an abundance of caution, the Youth Department was closed to public 
access while materials were being loaded onto the roof, and demolition was underway.  We 
are so grateful to our staff for their flexibility and to our patrons for their understanding.  We 
are pleased to report that the new roof withstood the heavy rains over the weekend of 
October 12.  Belfor began replacement of the interior drywall ceilings in the Youth 
Department on Monday, October 15 and we look forward to fully reopening the entire Youth 
Department in the very near future.  
 

  

25



Rotary/Donor Room Tables 
As room rentals continue to increase, and furnishings in the Rotary/Donor room are showing 
considerable wear and tear, we replaced many of the heavy, broken, and damaged tables in 
the lower level meeting room.  The new, easy-to-maneuver, larger tables are the same model 
as what were added to the Jeanne Lloyd Room in 2022. 
 
Spooky Tales Display 
AS Librarian Stuart Sturton shared his personal build of a haunted house to “thrill” patrons 
browsing the display of spooky tales in January. 

 
Security Cameras 
After receiving quotes from three companies, we selected Shaw Security to upgrade the 
library’s security camera system at a cost of $36,971. This budget item was included in the 
FY2024-25 budget. On October 16 and 17, Shaw upgraded all existing security cameras to be 
high definition. In January, they will be installing 8 additional security cameras in the building 
to reach additional missing angles of coverage. 
 

 
 
 

26



Diversity and Equity 
Strategic goal: Provide and promote equitable and inclusive resources and opportunities for 
all populations 

 
IDEA (Inclusion, Diversity, Equity, Access) Task Force  
The group continues to meet monthly to accomplish the goals set forth by the Library Board. 
The Committee is working together to implement action items from the 2022-2025 Strategic 
Plan Action Plan.  
 
A SnackChat discussion group was held on October 17, where staff shared tips and strategies 
for empathetic customer service. The next “Working on Knowing Each Other” (WOKE) Book 
Club will be held in December.  
 
Project READY 
The Youth Department continues to meet monthly to work through this curriculum. 
 

Community Outreach and 
Partnerships 
Strategic goal: Develop and strengthen BPL 
connections within the community. 
 
Baldwin Merchandise 
The merchandise website is now live at 
baldwinlib.org.  Staff were provided a discount 
code for their first orders, and staff are starting 
to wear their new branded pieces of clothing 
around the building. 
 
City of Birmingham 
Craft has attended weekly City of Birmingham 
staff meetings. Miller submits content for the 
monthly and quarterly newsletter and Craft 
submits an update to the City Manager to be 
discussed as part of her report during the last 
Commission meeting of each month.  

Beverly Hills 
Miller submitted information to the Village of Beverly Hills for inclusion in its weekly email and 
monthly newsletter.  

27



Bingham Farms 
Miller submits monthly Board Meeting updates to the Library Liaison. Rebekah Craft attended 
the August 26 Bingham Farms Village Council meeting to give an update on the library to 
council members. 

City of Bloomfield Hills 
Miller submits monthly Board Meeting updates to the Library Liaison.  
Rebekah Craft attended the October 8 Commission meeting to give an update on the library 
to commissioners. Based on her conversation with Commissioners, Baldwin will investigate 
the possibility of making CBH City Hall a pickup location for holds. 
 
Birmingham Next 
Rebekah Craft continues to host the Popular Reads book club on the first Monday of each 
month at 1:00 p.m. The group meets in a hybrid format at Next and on Zoom. Jaclyn Miller 
moderates the Library’s non-fiction book club, which meets virtually on the second Tuesday 
of every month at 10:00 a.m. Contact Rebekah.craft@baldwinlib.org to request the book and 
join the next discussion.  
 
Birmingham Public Schools 

• Stephanie Klimmek presented up-to-date information to the BCS PTA on Thursday, 
October 17.  

• First Grade First Card visits have started.  Rosemary Isbell started with students at 
Pierce Elementary. She and Susan Dion will continue visiting schools through 
November. 

• Quarton 5th graders are once again participating in Zoom booktalks with librarians, 
who share all about new and exciting titles this fall. 

• Preschool story times were presented by Syntha Green at Greenfield Elementary and 
Alyssa Gudenburr at the Goddard School. 

 
Friends of the Baldwin Public Library 
The FOBPL board met on October 8. They planned for their next book sale, which will be 
October 26 & 27, and the final 4th Saturday sale of 2024 will be held on November 23.  They 
also discussed potential fundraisers and had an informal training session in the sorting room. 
 
Marketing 
Michelle Hollo continues to work with Jaclyn Miller designing projects and marketing 
materials for the Library, including: 
• Learn.Connect.Discover  newsletter drafts 
• Youth Program posters and fliers 
• Story Book Trail posters 
• Winter Reading Challenge Beanstack images 

28

mailto:Rebekah.craft@baldwinlib.org


• ELL Talk Time flier 
• Battle of the Books images and fliers 

eNewsletters 
Robert Stratton has compiled and distributed the Library’s four monthly eNewsletters (Adult 
Events, Teen Events, Youth Events). These newsletters promote upcoming programs and 
spotlight a library service each month. Rebekah continues to send a monthly “Welcome to 
Baldwin” email to all new cardholders with follow-up information about the library and its 
services. 
 
TLN Tech Forum 
In recent years, Idea Lab Coordinator Jeff Jimison has had the pleasure of working with 
counterparts at other Michigan libraries to form a group known as the Guild of Library Makers, 
or GOLM. Now several dozen members strong (and ever growing!), they are a collaborative 
information-sharing group to educate and edify anyone in the library makerspace field. GOLM 
has been a tremendous success, and has already made a presence at local library-related 
events such as the Michigan Library Association 2024 conference, and the recent TLN 
Technology Forum. 
 
The TLN Tech forum recently hosted a panel consisting of GOLM's founding members; 
makerspace experts who are eager to share their knowledge and provide support to other 
libraries. Jeff contributed to that discussion in the form of an entertaining and informational 
video segment on the topic of integrating the makerspace into the library as a whole, a 
subject on which Jeff has presented at past events such as MLA Spring Institute and the 2023 
MLA Conference. Jeff enjoyed producing this segment, and since it aired he has received 
many positive comments from other professionals in both the makerspace and library fields. 
As the Idea Lab continues to participate in GOLM panels and events, the library makerspace 
community will grow stronger and more capable of serving our respective patrons. Jeff is 
excited to share additional information about GOLM activities in the future.  

29



Personnel and Organization 
Strategic goal: Train, empower, and equip members of the organization to best support users 
and each other. 
 
Back in Circulation Conference  
Kristen Tait, Head of Access Services, recently attended the conference Back in Circulation 
2024, held in Madison (WI) by the University of Wisconsin. The conference brings together 
academic and public library staff from around the world with the main focus of sessions being 
Circulation and Access Services. While there, Kristen presented on combining the Circulation 
and Technical Services’ departments at Baldwin. 
 
Some highlights of the conference: 
The keynote speaker, Mia Henry, was engaging and informative, and has a history of working 
with libraries about improving the power and equity of patrons. Her program “Power Flower” 
would be a good addition to our DEI staff training options. Several presentations from other 
libraries discussed circulating Library of Things items, which was timely considering our soon-
to-launch LOT collection. In addition, the session on preparing staff for a First Amendment 
audit was a good reminder to cover this topic with our newer desk staff. The conference 
concluded with a presentation by staff from the Qatar National Library, which opened in 2018 
with state-of-the-technology including a shelf-reading robot. Although researchers come 
from around the world to this library because of its extensive archives, the building, designed 
by Rem Koolhaas, has quickly become a tourist attraction in its own right: www.qnl.qa/en . It 
was gratifying to hear that staff there handle the same day-to-day tasks and challenges that 
we do at public libraries in the United States. 
 
Staff Communications 
An All Staff meeting was held at Staff Development Day on September 20. We continue to 
meet following the monthly Library Board meeting to share updates with all attendees. Our 
next meeting is scheduled for October 22. Recordings of each meeting are sent to all staff.  
 
Staff Anniversaries 
Wren Drisko, Circulation Assistant, will reach 4 years of service on October 25 
Gary Eisele, Operations Assistant II, reached 15 years of service on October 1 
Lawson Glenn III, Operations Assistant, reached 3 years of service on October 13 
Phoenix Nash, Reference Assistant, reached 4 years of service on October 7 
Nolan Peterson, Library Page, reached 4 years of service on October 7 
Cyndi Summers, Library Assistant, reached 4 years of service on October 7 
Stephanie Klimmek, Head of Youth Services, reached 13 years of service on October 17 
Jamie Richards, IT Coordinator, reached 9 years of service on October 19 
Carolyn Wheeler, Youth Substitute Librarian, reached 11 years of service on October 4 

30



Faith Whitted, Teen Assistant and Page, reached 4 years of service on October 7 
 
Staff Development Day 
Baldwin was closed to the public on Friday, September 20 so that our staff members could 
gather as a team for training.  
 
On Staff Development Day, we recognized 13 staff members celebrating milestone years with 
BPL in 2024:   
5 years: 
Julie Beckwell  
Lauren Clifford  
Jody Jennings  
Morgan Kosciuk  
 

Cheyenne Nierhaus  
Robert Stratton  
Lynn Sztykiel  
Melissa Behrens  
Maggie Weddell  
 

10 years:   
Mary MacMillan  
 
 
 
 

15 years:  
Gary Eisele  
Carri Gvozdich

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In the morning, staff participated in departmental meetings as often times staff day is the only 
day that all members of a department are in the building and available to meet together as a 
group.  
 
We introduced our new DEI initiative for the year where staff members choose from 9 
different DEI topic training modules on topics including implicit bias, bystander intervention, 
diverse books, racial equity, unintentional bias, microaggressions, and more. Staff members 
are required to complete 2 modules (for part-timers) or 4 modules (for full-timers) in the 
coming year.  

31



 
We offered several elective sessions in the morning so that staff could pick the best sessions 
of use to them. Session topics included an ebooks refresher, a book ordering refresher, HR 
benefits for full-time employees, toy collection & library of things, book bike training, using 
the new doors and lighting in the atrium, home delivery service, public computers refresher, 
and a building tour. 
 
After lunch, two paramedics from the Birmingham Fire Department conducted life-saving 
CPR training and instructed staff on the use of our AED machine, which is kept in the first floor 
stroller room. 
 
In the afternoon, we held discussion groups where designated group leaders led staff in 
discussions of relevant topics, including deescalating and angry patron, providing backup to 
coworkers during a patron conflict, brainstorming new programs, combatting disinformation 
with patrons, advocating for the library in the community, and AI and its uses and 
implications in the library.  
 
At the end of the day, Jaclyn hosted our Baldwin version of Jeopardish where she quizzed 
staff on Baldwin history, services, collections, and programs. Youth Librarian II Syntha Green 
was victorious in this year’s game. 

 

32



 
Step Challenge 
The SHINE committee announced the winners of the September Step Challenge 2024. The 
"Just Happy Stepping Victors" came in first place with 1,190,863 total steps! Please 
congratulate Jenn Halpern, Haylie May, Sheila Sweeting, and Vicki Sower!  
In 2nd place "The Stepford Librarians" with 1,158,523 steps 
In 3rd place "Heart and Sole" with 924,077 
In 4th place "Cobblestone Conquerors" with 836,917 
Big thanks to our SHINE committee for coordinating fun staff initiatives all year long. 
 
Volunteer Hours 
76 volunteer hours were utilized in the month of September. 
 
 

Financial Stability 
Strategic goal: Maintain and improve financial health. 
 
Craft continues to monitor both the Library’s budget and the performance of its Trust funds in 
order to ensure fiscal responsibility. 

The final invoice for the Phase 3 project was received on October 14. The total project cost 
came in at $4,050,163, which was $102,829 under budget. We were able to save money on 
allowances, our contingency, and our FFE expenses. 

After finishing our three-phase building project, the total cost for renovations to these areas 
of our building came in at the following amounts: 

Baldwin's Three-Phase Building Improvement Plan 
Phase 1: Adult Services (2017)  $                  2,064,253  
Phase 2: Youth Services (2020)  $                  2,729,146  
Phase 3: Front Entrance & Access Services (2024)  $                  4,050,163  
TOTAL COST  $                8,843,562  

 

33



Adult Services
Pumpkin Wreath supplies 229.60$             
Water Authority Program refreshments 12.92$               
Books Unshelved 23.09$               
Lost at Sea Presenter Fee 200.00$             
Craft supply returns (48.98)$              
Third Tuesday Book Club & Wreath refreshments 36.97$               
Manhattan Short Film Festival Fee 600.00$             

Total 1,053.60$         
Teen Services
     Filament 33.98$               

Pizza and Pages refreshments 52.99$               
Amigurumi Program 367.17$             
Pop Tarts program supplies 44.51$               
Teens Night Out 121.25$             
Book Club Books 63.70$               

Total 683.60$             
Youth Services
     Talk Like a Pirate program supplies 83.34$               
     Take and Make Craft supplies 16.11$               
     Books Unboxed 241.67$             
     Parrot Puppet, Wonderbook replacements 72.08$               
     Summer Reading Prizes 104.00$             

  Kids Library Society 14.50$               
Total 531.70$             

Idea Lab
Bluetooth transmitter 45.99$               
Hydroponic Garden program supplies 451.37$             
Tote Bag and Label Maker Returns (203.25)$           
Squeeze bottles 6.51$                  
Batteries 23.61$               

Total 324.23$             
Outreach & Equipment
     Bike Cable 14.39$               
     Survey Monkey annual fee 372.00$             

  Crayons 26.99$               
Total 413.38$             

Total Expenditures 3,006.51$       

Adult Services 8,513.31$         
Teen Services 867.76$             
Youth Services 1,355.21$         
Idea Lab (661.95)$           
Outreach & Equipment 2,934.20$         

Total Balance 13,008.53$    
September In-Library Book & Button Sale Cash Donations
Submitted by Jaclyn Miller for September 9, 2024 1,111.03$         

Baldwin Public Library: Friends Funds
September 2024 Expenditures

September 2024 Balances

34



 

INFORMATION ONLY 
 

35



Upcoming Events of Interest 
 
Smart TV 
Wednesday, October 23 — 7:00 p.m. to 8:15 p.m. 
In this modern digital age, traditional cable television is becoming a thing of the past. This one-hour class 
is designed to guide you through the process of cutting the cord and transitioning to streaming services. 
You'll learn about the benefits, options, and practical steps to replace your cable TV with more flexible 
and cost-effective alternatives. Registration required. 
 
Scary Trivia 
Thursday, October 24 — 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
Get into the season by showing off your knowledge of scary stuff during Trivia Night.   
We’ll have five rounds of questions covering the following subjects: Scary Books, Chilling TV, Creepy 
Movies, Picture Round: Iconic Masks, Music Round: Horror Themes/Songs. 
We recommend teams of 2–6 players. Snacks and prizes will be provided. All ages welcome. 
 
Haunted Library for Tweens (Grade 4-6) and Teens (Grade 7-12) 
Friday, October 25 — 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. 
Join us after hours for some creepy fun. Librarians will lead groups of tweens through the library as teens 
try to scare them. This is the one night when screaming is allowed in the library! 
 
61 Years Later: The Assassination of President John F. Kennedy 
Sunday, November 3 — 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
November 22, 2024 is the 61st anniversary of that fateful day in Dallas when a vibrant young President 
was struck down in the prime of his life. Kennedy assassination expert Jay Hernandez brings a fact-based 
perspective to events and discusses how recently released classified documents shed new light on what 
we thought we knew. Jay is a technician for the Troy Police Department who has studied the Kennedy 
assassination for many years. He uses his law enforcement training to objectively look at the events of 
November 22nd, 1963 and encourages program attendees to make their decisions based on those facts. 
Registration is required. Attend in person only. 
 
Writing Workshop 
Monday, November 4 — 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
November is National Novel Writing Month and Baldwin will be hosting local published author Karen 
White-Owens to tell us about her best tips and techniques for getting your thoughts onto paper. 
Registration Required. Attend in person only. 
 
Baldwin’s Bibliophile Bonanza 
Saturday, November 9 — 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
Readers of all ages (kids, teens, and adults) are encouraged to drop by the Library as we welcome local 
writers to Baldwin's first ever local author fair. Discover your next great read or the perfect holiday gift 
while getting to know some of the writers in the area for youth, teens, and adults. A complete list of 
participating authors will be available starting in October. No registration required.  
 

36



 
Behind the Scenes of Detroit's Thanksgiving Day Parade 
Monday, November 11 — 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
Come learn about the history and production of the Detroit Parade Company. Learn the ins and outs of 
parade float prediction.  
 
Birmingham’s Early Aviators and their Exploits 
Thursday, November 14 — 7:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
Those daring young folks in their flying machines! Birmingham had its share of men and women who 
took to the skies in the early 1900s, and at least one timeless love story is at the heart of it.  Presented by 
Donna Casaceli of the Birmingham Museum. 

37



B
al

dw
in

 P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
(2

02
2-

20
25

): 
A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
S

tra
te

gi
c 

G
oa

l I
: P

ro
gr

am
s 

&
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- A
da

pt
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 

ch
an

gi
ng

 p
op

ul
at

io
n

C
ha

m
pi

on
:  

H
, S

te
ph

an
ie

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

&
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

bu
dg

et
ed

/u
se

d
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4 

U
pd

at
es

 (J
ul

y-
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
4)

:

A
D

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
w

an
ts

 a
nd

 n
ee

ds
 o

f u
se

rs
 fo

r l
ib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

an
d 

ad
ju

st
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 fe

ed
ba

ck
1

P
re

se
nt

 s
ur

ve
ys

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f f

or
m

at
s 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s

H
ea

d 
of

 A
du

lt,
 H

ea
d 

of
 Y

ou
th

, T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

Tr
ai

ne
r

$1
92

 fo
r 

S
ur

ve
yM

on
ke

y 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n
2

A
na

ly
ze

 tr
en

ds
 a

nd
 d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
s 

fro
m

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

at
 o

th
er

 li
br

ar
ie

s
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt,

 H
ea

d 
of

 Y
ou

th
N

on
e

Y
S

 c
ha

ng
ed

 tw
o 

st
or

y 
tim

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 tr

en
ds

. B
oo

ks
 &

 B
oo

gi
e 

is
 n

ow
 

al
l a

ge
s 

an
d 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 fo

r S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
4 

al
on

e 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 1

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
ov

er
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 fo
r S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
02

3.
 S

in
g 

&
 T

el
l i

s 
no

w
 o

n 
M

on
da

ys
 a

nd
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 fo

r S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
4 

ha
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
bt

 2
0 

pe
op

le
 o

ve
r a

tte
na

nc
e 

fro
m

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
02

3.
 O

ur
 S

um
m

er
 R

ea
di

ng
 a

tte
na

nc
e 

an
d 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

is
 o

n 
tra

ck
, 

m
at

ch
in

g 
th

e 
tre

nd
s 

se
en

 in
 o

th
er

 M
et

ro
ne

t L
ib

ra
rie

s.
 W

3
D

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 to
 w

hi
ch

 S
TE

A
M

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
ar

e 
in

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r a

ll 
ag

es
Id

ea
 L

ab
, T

ee
n 

Li
br

ar
ia

n,
 H

ea
d 

of
 

Yo
ut

h

N
on

e
Th

e 
Yo

ut
h 

vi
de

o 
ga

m
e 

cl
ub

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r S
ep

te
m

be
r h

as
 lo

w
er

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 th

an
 

th
e 

Ju
ne

 o
ne

, p
ro

vi
ng

 th
at

 th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 h
as

 h
ig

he
r i

nt
er

es
t w

he
n 

th
e 

ki
ds

 a
re

 n
ot

 
in

 s
ch

oo
l. 

Th
e 

B
ric

k 
B

ui
ld

er
s 

pr
og

ra
m

 h
as

 h
ad

 s
te

ad
y 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 s

in
ce

 it
 b

eg
an

 in
 

M
ar

ch
 w

ith
 h

ig
he

r a
tte

nd
an

ce
 in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

. 
4

E
xa

m
in

e 
an

d 
an

al
yz

e 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
st

at
is

tic
s 

fo
r 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt,

 H
ea

d 
of

 Y
ou

th
, A

cc
es

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

N
on

e
D

ue
 to

 e
ve

r i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
G

ra
ph

ic
 N

ov
el

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n,

 Y
S

 m
ov

ed
 th

e 
G

ra
ph

ic
 N

ov
el

s 
to

 a
 n

ew
 s

pa
ce

 w
ith

 m
or

e 
sh

el
vi

ng
. A

t t
he

 m
om

en
t, 

al
l t

he
 G

ra
ph

ic
 

N
ov

el
s 

fit
 o

n 
th

e 
sh

el
f a

nd
 w

e 
do

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
to

 u
til

iz
e 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
he

lv
in

g.
 

5
E

xa
m

in
e 

an
d 

an
al

yz
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 tr
en

ds
 

fo
r p

at
ro

ns
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 T
ra

in
er

, 
Id

ea
 L

ab
, I

T 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or

U
pg

ra
de

 w
ifi

, c
ha

rg
in

g 
st

an
ds

, p
ho

ne
/la

pt
op

 
ch

ar
ge

rs
, e

tc
.

S
in

ce
 W

on
de

rb
oo

ks
 h

av
e 

a 
hi

gh
er

 tu
rn

ov
er

 ra
te

 th
an

 re
gu

la
r p

ic
tu

re
 b

oo
ks

, Y
S

 
ad

de
d 

an
ot

he
r c

om
pa

ny
, V

ox
 B

oo
ks

, t
o 

th
e 

M
ed

ia
 K

it 
co

lle
ct

io
n.

 T
he

y 
ha

ve
 

al
re

ad
y 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 o

ve
r 3

00
 ti

m
es

 th
is

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r. 

6
E

va
lu

at
e 

st
af

f l
ed

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
ba

se
d 

on
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
ne

ed
 a

nd
 re

ac
h

A
ss

oc
ia

te
 D

ire
ct

or
N

on
e

Y
S

 S
ta

ff 
w

en
t t

o 
th

e 
G

od
da

rd
 s

ch
oo

l f
or

 s
to

ry
 ti

m
es

. Y
S

 s
ta

ff 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 h
os

t 
Li

on
s 

C
lu

b 
K

id
si

gh
t V

is
io

n 
S

cr
ee

ni
ng

. Y
M

C
A 

ca
m

e 
5 

tim
es

 a
 w

ee
k 

in
 J

ul
y 

an
d 

A
ug

us
t. 

S
us

an
 w

en
t t

o 
th

e 
Fa

rm
er

s 
M

ar
ke

t i
n 

Ju
ly

 a
nd

 S
ep

te
m

be
r t

o 
ho

st
 

K
id

sZ
on

e.
 A

ly
ss

a 
sp

ok
e 

w
ith

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
t W

es
tM

ap
le

 N
ur

se
ry

 S
ch

oo
l o

n 
ea

rly
 

lit
er

ac
y 

an
d 

ch
oo

si
ng

 b
oo

ks
 fo

r r
ea

di
ng

 to
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 th

ei
r c

la
ss

ro
om

s.

B
En

su
re

 li
br

ar
y 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, p

ro
gr

am
s,

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
, a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e,
 re

le
va

nt
, a

nd
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
to

 a
ll 

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s

1
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
of

fe
r p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

un
de

rs
er

ve
d 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt 

an
d 

H
ea

d 
of

 Y
ou

th
P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
er

 
fe

es
Yo

ut
h 

ha
s 

be
en

 fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

m
or

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

fo
r e

ar
ly

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 s
tu

de
nt

s.
2

Im
pr

ov
e 

di
sc

ov
er

y 
of

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
nd

 v
irt

ua
l c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt,

 H
ea

d 
of

 Y
ou

th
, H

ea
d 

of
 

A
cc

es
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Yo
ut

h 
m

ov
ed

 G
ra

ph
ic

 N
ov

el
s 

to
 a

 n
ew

 s
ec

tio
n 

so
 th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
sh

el
f s

pa
ce

. T
ec

h 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

ad
de

d 
m

or
e 

S
he

lf 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 to

 Y
ou

th
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 s

o 
it 

is
 e

as
ie

r f
or

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
pa

tro
ns

 to
 k

no
w

 w
he

re
 it

em
s 

ar
e.

 
3

P
rio

rit
iz

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 th
os

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

th
at

 fo
cu

s 
on

 c
re

at
in

g 
an

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
so

ci
et

y 
(y

ou
th

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t, 

ec
on

om
ic

 a
nd

 p
sy

ch
ol

og
ic

al
 

re
co

ve
ry

, h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 h

um
an

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 c

iv
ic

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t, 
an

d 
m

ed
ia

 li
te

ra
cy

)

H
ea

d 
of

 A
du

lt,
 H

ea
d 

of
 Y

ou
th

 
pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
er

 
fe

es

38



4
S

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 e

xp
an

d 
a 

Li
br

ar
y 

of
 T

hi
ng

s
H

, E
th

an
$1

0,
00

0.
00

5
P

ro
vi

de
 o

pe
n,

 w
el

co
m

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 th

at
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
n

P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
ta

ff 
fu

rtn
itu

re
 a

nd
 li

gh
tin

g 
si

gn
ag

e

C
D

ev
el

op
 a

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 p

la
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
1

E
xp

an
d 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 d

ig
ita

l l
ite

ra
cy

 a
nd

 s
ki

lls
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

by
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 c
om

pu
te

r t
ra

in
in

g 
se

ss
io

ns
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

, b
ot

h 
as

yn
ch

ro
no

us
ly

 a
nd

 
sy

ch
ro

no
us

ly

A
S

 a
nd

 Y
S

 li
br

ar
ia

ns
ed

iti
ng

 s
of

tw
ar

e

2
P

ro
vi

de
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 s

ta
ff 

in
 m

ul
tip

le
 

fo
rm

at
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
m

ul
tip

le
 le

ar
ni

ng
 s

ty
le

s
P

rim
ar

ily
 IT

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, P

ub
lic

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ep

t. 
H

ea
ds

3
P

ro
vi

de
 te

ch
ol

og
y 

as
si

st
an

ce
 d

ur
in

g 
al

l h
ou

rs
 o

pe
n 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

IT
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or

4
E

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 is

 u
p-

to
-d

at
e 

an
d 

fu
lly

 
su

pp
or

te
d

P
rim

ar
ily

 IT
 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, P
ub

lic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ep
t. 

H
ea

ds

IT
 is

 u
pd

at
in

g 
co

m
pu

te
rs

 to
 W

in
do

w
s 

11
. Y

S
 s

ta
ff 

co
m

pu
te

rs
 a

re
 n

ow
 u

pd
at

ed
. 

S
tra

te
gi

c 
G

oa
l I

I: 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
- C

re
at

e 
a 

w
el

co
m

in
g,

 s
af

e,
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 o
ur

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
us

er
s

C
ha

m
pi

on
: J

ac
ly

n 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

&
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

bu
dg

et
ed

/u
se

d
C

om
m

en
ts

/S
ta

tu
s

A
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

fo
r l

on
g-

te
rm

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ne
ed

s
1

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
te

rio
r n

ee
ds

Ja
cl

yn
, J

oh
n 

G
.

2
Id

en
tif

y 
in

te
rio

r n
ee

ds
Ja

cl
yn

3
D

ev
el

op
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
n 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 in

te
rio

r a
nd

 
ex

te
rio

r n
ee

ds
Ja

cl
yn

D
ev

el
op

 5
, 1

0,
 2

0 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

4
U

pd
at

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 o
ur

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

st
af

f

B
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
an

d 
re

no
va

tio
n 

of
 fr

on
t e

nt
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

ar
ea

1
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 is

su
e 

R
FP

 fo
r d

es
ig

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 fo
r P

ha
se

 3
R

eb
ek

ah
$2

64
,0

00
C

om
pl

et
e,

 a
w

ar
de

d 
to

 M
C

D
 in

 A
pr

il 
20

22

2
P

la
n 

fo
r a

cc
es

s 
du

rin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

fo
r p

at
ro

ns
 a

nd
 

st
af

f
D

ire
ct

or
, A

D
, H

ea
d 

of
 

A
cc

es
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s
C

re
at

e 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 s
ig

na
ge

, b
uy

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 ra

m
ps

 fo
r l

oa
di

ng
 d

oc
k 

ar
ea

, k
ee

p 
st

af
f 

en
tra

nc
e 

at
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 le
ve

l
3

P
ub

lic
iz

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n
Ja

cl
yn

no
ne

U
til

iz
e 

lo
ca

l m
ed

ia
, s

oc
ia

l m
ed

ia
, l

ib
ra

ry
 w

eb
si

te
, c

ity
 a

nn
ou

nc
em

en
ts

, s
ch

oo
l 

lis
ts

er
vs

, e
-n

ew
sl

et
te

r s
ub

sc
rib

er
s,

 p
os

t i
n 

LC
D

 th
at

 g
oe

s 
ho

m
e 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r p

rio
r

C
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t

39



1
E

va
lu

at
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

H
ig

h 
se

at
in

g 
w

as
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 th

e 
lo

bb
y 

af
te

r a
 p

at
ro

n 
w

ho
 re

ce
nt

ly
 h

ad
 h

ip
 s

ur
ge

ry
 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 m

uc
h 

of
 o

ur
 s

ea
tin

g 
is

 to
o 

lo
w

 fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
to

 c
om

fo
rta

bl
e 

ge
t o

ut
 o

f 
du

rin
g 

re
co

ve
ry

.  
Th

e 
st

oo
ls

 h
av

e 
be

en
 w

el
l r

ec
ei

ve
d 

by
 p

at
ro

ns
 a

nd
 a

re
 o

fte
n 

in
 

us
e.

2
O

ffe
r a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l c

ho
ic

es
 fo

r u
se

rs
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
th

at
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

fo
r s

en
so

ry
 

se
ns

iti
vi

tie
s

Ja
cl

yn
, D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
ds

3
C

re
at

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 c
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 b
y 

ad
ju

st
in

g 
lig

ht
in

g 
an

d 
he

ig
ht

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

sh
el

vi
ng

Ja
cl

yn
, D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
ds

C
om

pl
et

ed

D
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r a

nd
 m

ak
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 fa

ci
lit

y
1

D
ev

el
op

 re
gu

la
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

w
ith

 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 v
en

do
rs

 fo
r c

le
an

in
g 

ca
rp

et
, f

ur
ni

tu
re

, 
w

in
do

w
s

Ja
cl

yn

2
E

st
ab

lis
h 

an
d 

do
cu

m
en

t r
eg

ul
ar

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
sc

he
du

le
Ja

cl
yn

, J
oh

n 
G

.
C

om
pl

et
ed

3
U

pd
at

e 
ga

rd
en

 b
ed

s 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

w
ith

 n
at

iv
e 

pl
an

tin
gs

 a
nd

 p
ol

lin
at

or
s

R
ob

er
t

ne
w

 p
la

nt
s 

w
er

e 
ad

de
d 

to
 th

e 
so

ut
hw

es
t s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g

4
In

ve
st

ig
at

e/
im

pl
em

en
t/u

pd
at

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

Jo
hn

 G

5
Id

en
tif

y 
w

ay
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

m
or

e 
ec

o-
fri

en
dl

y
Ja

cl
yn

, R
ob

er
t

D
ur

in
g 

st
af

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t d
ay

 w
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 s

ta
ff 

to
 b

rin
g 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
re

us
ab

le
 

cu
ps

 fo
r w

at
er

 a
nd

 c
of

fe
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

po
st

ab
le

 p
la

te
s 

an
d 

fla
tw

ar
e 

w
er

e 
us

ed
 fo

r 
lu

nc
h 

se
rv

ic
e.

A
t t

he
 P

ha
se

 3
 R

ib
bo

n 
C

ut
tin

g 
an

d 
O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
, w

e 
al

so
 u

til
iz

ed
 c

om
po

st
ab

le
 

pl
at

es
, c

up
s 

an
d 

na
pk

in
s,

 a
nd

 o
ffe

re
d 

dr
in

ks
 in

 b
ul

k 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 s
in

gl
e 

us
e 

pl
as

tic
.

S
tra

te
gi

c 
G

oa
l I

II:
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 &
 E

qu
ity

 - 
P

ro
vi

de
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

eq
ui

ta
bl

e 
an

d 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r a
ll 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
C

ha
m

pi
on

:  
R

os
em

ar
y 

Is
be

ll

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

&
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

bu
dg

et
ed

/u
se

d
C

om
m

en
ts

/S
ta

tu
s

A
Pr

io
rit

iz
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

, e
qu

ity
, a

nd
 in

cl
us

io
n 

pr
ac

tic
es

 
1

E
nh

an
ce

 in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 u
nd

er
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 to

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 d

iv
er

se
 v

oi
ce

s,
 p

er
sp

ec
tiv

es
, 

an
d 

ab
se

nt
 n

ar
ra

tiv
es

P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

st
af

f
15

%
 a

nn
ua

l b
ud

ge
t

Jo
sh

 C
am

pe
au

 is
 n

ow
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 D

iv
er

se
 B

oo
k 

Fi
nd

er
 to

 re
vi

ew
 b

oo
ks

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
id

en
tif

y 
m

et
ad

at
a 

fo
r t

he
 w

eb
si

te
's

 d
at

ab
as

e.
 

2
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t c

iv
il 

di
sc

ou
rs

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

ID
E

A 
TF

pr
es

en
te

r f
ee

s
3

In
cl

ud
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r D

E
I i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 
bu

dg
et

 
D

ire
ct

or
TB

D
C

om
pl

et
ed

4
R

ev
ie

w
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 p

os
t-C

O
V

ID
 p

la
ns

 w
ith

 a
n 

eq
ui

ty
 le

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ne
w

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

cu
s 

on
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 n
ee

d 
Li

br
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 m

os
t a

nd
 w

ho
 m

ay
 n

ot
 y

et
 

be
 w

el
l c

on
ne

ct
ed

 to
 th

e 
Li

br
ar

y

ID
E

A 
TF

no
ne

C
om

pl
et

ed

40



5
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

cl
ea

r w
ay

 fo
r s

ta
ff

 to
 c

on
ta

ct
 th

e 
ID

EA
 

Ta
sk

 F
or

ce
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 

of
fe

r s
ug

ge
st

io
ns

ID
E

A 
TF

N
on

e
C

om
pl

et
ed

B
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pl

an
1

Id
en

tif
y 

ne
ed

s 
fo

r t
ra

in
in

g
ID

E
A 

TF
N

on
e

C
om

pl
et

ed

2
S

ee
k 

ou
t D

E
I t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l p

ro
gr

am
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 p
at

ro
ns

ID
E

A 
TF

tra
in

in
g 

fe
es

C
om

pl
et

ed

3
O

ffe
r 5

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r a

nd
 

re
qu

ire
 th

at
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
st

af
f c

ho
os

e 
2 

to
 a

tte
nd

 a
nd

 
pa

rt-
tim

e 
st

af
f c

ho
os

e 
on

e 
to

 a
tte

nd

ID
E

A 
TF

tra
in

in
g 

fe
es

A 
D

E
I t

ra
in

in
g 

da
sh

bo
ar

d 
w

as
 in

tro
du

ce
d 

at
 S

ta
ff 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
ay

.  
A

ll 
st

af
f h

av
e 

a 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

by
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
02

5,
 a

nd
 w

ill
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
se

ss
io

ns
 o

f t
he

ir 
ch

oo
si

ng
 fr

om
 a

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
of

 c
ou

rs
es

 a
nd

 w
eb

in
ar

s 
cu

ra
te

d 
by

 
th

e 
ID

E
A 

ta
sk

 fo
rc

e.
  S

ta
ff 

ar
e 

al
so

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

to
 s

ha
re

 a
ny

 fu
tu

re
 s

es
si

on
s 

th
at

 
m

ay
 b

e 
of

 in
te

re
st

.
4

U
pd

at
e 

w
eb

si
te

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

us
er

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e

A
ss

oc
ia

te
 D

ire
ct

or
, 

D
ire

ct
or

Q
uo

te
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 to
 a

dd
 a

 3
60

 to
ur

 o
f t

he
 li

br
ar

y,
 n

ow
 th

at
 a

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 
Li

br
ar

y 
ar

e 
re

op
en

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

et
e.

C
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t, 
hi

rin
g,

 re
te

nt
io

n 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

m
et

ho
ds

1
A

dv
er

tis
e 

jo
bs

 in
 m

or
e 

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
al

ly
 a

nd
 

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

al
ly

 d
iv

er
se

 v
en

ue
s

A
ss

oc
ia

te
 D

ire
ct

or
po

st
in

g 
fe

es
C

ur
re

nt
ly

: w
eb

si
te

, M
ic

hl
ib

, T
LN

, H
an

ds
ha

ke

P
ot

en
tia

l: 
S

LC
, M

ic
hi

ga
n 

W
or

ks
, S

he
lte

rs
, I

nd
ee

d,
 Id

ea
lis

t.o
rg

S
ee

k 
in

pu
t f

ro
m

 a
ll 

st
af

f o
n 

w
ay

s 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

po
st

in
g 

re
ac

h
2

E
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

po
rti

on
s 

of
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
re

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e

ID
E

A 
TF

, M
gt

N
on

e
C

om
pl

et
ed

3
P

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
e 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f M

us
eu

m
 a

nd
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(IM

LS
) i

nt
er

ns
hi

p 
pr

og
ra

m
 fo

r h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 
st

ud
en

ts
 o

f c
ol

or
4

A
ct

iv
el

y 
re

cr
ui

t c
an

di
da

te
s 

fro
m

 u
nd

er
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
po

pu
la

tio
ns

 w
he

n 
fil

lin
g 

op
en

 p
os

iti
on

s
5

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 tr

an
sp

ar
en

t p
at

hw
ay

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n
D

ire
ct

or
N

on
e

C
om

pl
et

ed

6
S

ol
ic

it 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 c

an
di

da
te

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
D

ire
ct

or
N

on
e

7
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

dj
us

t q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
jo

b 
po

st
in

g 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

th
e 

ca
nd

id
at

e 
po

ol
D

ire
ct

or
N

on
e

C
om

pl
et

ed

D
A

ss
es

s 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
t p

ro
gr

es
s

41



1
C

om
pl

et
e 

a 
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

ud
it 

of
 L

ib
ra

ry
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

to
 

en
su

re
 u

nd
er

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 

in
cl

ud
ed

C
om

pl
et

ed

2
E

st
ab

lis
h 

cr
ite

ria
 fo

r a
ud

iti
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

s
ID

E
A 

TF
N

on
e

C
om

pl
et

ed
3

C
re

at
e 

fo
rm

 fo
r s

ta
ff 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
ei

r p
la

nn
ed

 
of

fe
rin

gs
ID

E
A 

TF
N

on
e

C
om

pl
et

ed

4
M

er
ge

 a
nd

 c
om

pa
re

 re
su

lts
 a

cr
os

s 
Li

br
ar

y
ID

E
A 

TF
N

on
e

C
om

pl
et

ed
5

P
ub

lis
h 

an
 a

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

 o
f p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

tra
in

in
gs

ID
E

A 
TF

N
on

e
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s

S
tra

te
gi

c 
G

oa
l I

V:
 C

om
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
&

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
- D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 B
P

L 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

C
ha

m
pi

on
:  

Ja
cl

yn

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

&
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

bu
dg

et
ed

/u
se

d
C

om
m

en
ts

/S
ta

tu
s

A
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
ne

w
 c

om
m

un
ity

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
1

Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
t w

ith
 p

ot
en

tia
l c

om
m

un
ity

 
pa

rtn
er

s
Ja

cl
yn

, w
or

k 
gr

ou
p,

 
B

oa
rd

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
C

om
m

itt
ee

C
om

pl
et

ed

2
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
es

 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l c

om
m

un
ity

 
pa

rtn
er

s
Ja

cl
yn

C
om

pl
et

ed

3
A

tte
nd

 m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f r

et
ai

l a
nd

 c
iv

ic
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

Va
rio

us
 S

ta
ff,

 B
oa

rd
 

M
em

be
rs

O
ng

oi
ng

4
D

ev
el

op
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

w
ith

 in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
s

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
S

ta
ff

O
ng

oi
ng

5
C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
an

nu
al

 'f
ai

rs
' w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 o

f t
he

 
sa

m
e 

"ty
pe

"
P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

S
ta

ff
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
 F

ai
r s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 fo
r A

pr
il 

20
25

B
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
d 

st
re

ng
th

en
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

1
P

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 e

ve
nt

s
Ja

cl
yn

O
ng

oi
ng

2
E

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
pl

an
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

st
af

f a
nd

 B
oa

rd
 in

 
ou

tre
ac

h 
ev

en
ts

Ja
cl

yn
O

ng
oi

ng

3
D

ev
el

op
 a

 p
la

n 
fo

r r
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r B
oo

k 
B

ik
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
s

Ja
cl

yn
 

no
 c

os
t, 

st
af

f t
im

e 
to

 
m

an
ag

e 
re

qu
es

ts
C

om
pl

et
ed

4
E

st
ab

lis
h 

"G
et

 to
 K

no
w

 th
e 

Li
br

ar
y"

 e
ve

nt
s

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
S

ta
ff

O
ng

oi
ng

C
D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ex

te
rn

al
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

pl
an

1
Id

en
tif

y 
ad

di
tio

na
l m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ou
tle

ts
2

U
pd

at
e 

lib
ra

ry
 lo

go
/b

ra
nd

in
g 

af
te

r B
ha

m
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s 
th

ei
rs

Ja
cl

yn
, M

ic
he

lle
 H

, 
S

ta
ff,

 B
oa

rd
$5

00
 in

 d
es

ig
n 

fe
es

C
om

pl
et

ed

42



3
D

ev
el

op
 p

as
si

ve
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
- c

ar
 s

tic
ke

rs
, l

ic
en

se
 

pl
at

e 
fra

m
es

, t
-s

hi
rts

, e
tc

 to
 b

e 
di

sp
la

ye
d 

by
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

us
er

s

Ja
cl

yn
, M

ic
he

lle
 H

, 
S

ta
ff,

 B
oa

rd
$7

00
, F

O
L 

do
na

tio
n

B
al

dw
in

 lo
go

ed
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
 is

 n
ow

 fo
r s

al
e 

on
 o

ur
 w

eb
si

te
. O

rd
er

s 
ar

e 
pr

in
te

d 
on

 
de

m
an

d 
an

d 
sh

ip
pe

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 th
e 

co
ns

um
er

.  
A

s 
w

e 
ge

t f
ee

db
ac

k,
 w

e 
ca

n 
al

te
r 

th
e 

of
fe

rin
gs

 fo
r p

ur
ch

as
e.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
ll 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
s 

lit
tle

 e
ffo

rt 
on

 th
e 

pa
rt 

of
 s

ta
ff.

S
tra

te
gi

c 
G

oa
l V

: P
er

so
nn

el
 &

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
-T

ra
in

, e
m

po
w

er
, a

nd
 e

qu
ip

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n 

to
 b

es
t s

up
po

rt 
us

er
s 

an
d 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
C

ha
m

pi
on

:  
R

eb
ek

ah

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

&
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

bu
dg

et
ed

/u
se

d
C

om
m

en
ts

/S
ta

tu
s

A
Su

pp
or

t a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 c

ul
tu

re
 th

at
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s 
in

no
va

tio
n 

an
d 

ris
k-

ta
ki

ng
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

th
at

 m
ee

t t
he

 u
ni

qu
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

e 
se

rv
e.

1
Ex

pa
nd

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n,
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 a
nd

 
sh

ar
ed

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n
D

ire
ct

or
, A

D
, 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t H

ea
ds

, 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s

N
on

e
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
In

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4,
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ad

di
ng

 a
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 to

 th
e 

Id
ea

 L
ab

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 re
du

nd
an

cy
 a

nd
 o

ffe
r f

ur
th

er
 o

pe
n 

ho
ur

s 
of

 th
e 

La
b.

B
A

ttr
ac

t a
nd

 re
ta

in
 w

el
l-q

ua
lif

ie
d 

st
af

f w
ho

 a
re

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
w

el
co

m
in

g 
to

 a
ll

1
C

on
du

ct
 a

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
st

ud
y 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 B

P
L 

is
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

pa
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
fo

r a
ll 

po
si

tio
ns

 th
at

 is
 fa

ir,
 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e,

 a
nd

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
bo

th
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 a
nd

 
ex

te
rn

al
ly.

D
ire

ct
or

no
ne

C
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly

2
D

ev
el

op
 o

nb
oa

rd
in

g 
pl

an
 to

 tr
ai

n 
al

l n
ew

 h
ire

s
A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 &

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t H
ea

ds

no
ne

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

3
E

st
ab

lis
h 

an
 o

nb
oa

rd
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r v
ol

un
te

er
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 o

f e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 fo
r L

ib
ra

ry
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es

D
ire

ct
or

 &
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 
D

ire
ct

or
C

om
pl

et
ed

  

C
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r s
ta

ff 
gr

ow
th

1
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

s 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r j
ob

 s
ha

do
w

in
g,

 
cr

os
s 

tra
in

in
g,

 a
nd

 c
ro

ss
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l t

ea
m

s 
to

 
ex

pa
nd

 s
ta

ff 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

O
ng

oi
ng

2
R

es
ea

rc
h 

lib
ra

ry
 a

nd
 re

ta
il 

tre
nd

s 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ho
w

 
th

ey
 c

an
 b

es
t b

en
ef

it 
B

al
dw

in
's

 c
om

m
un

ity
A

ll 
S

ta
ff

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

3
Em

po
w

er
 s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 s
up

er
vi

so
rs

 w
ith

 q
ua

lit
y 

tra
in

in
g,

 
to

ol
s,

 re
so

ur
ce

s,
 a

nd
 s

pa
ce

s
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
H

el
d 

20
24

 S
ta

ff 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

ay
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r. 

 T
he

 d
ay

 in
cl

ud
ed

 s
m

al
l g

ro
up

 
di

sc
us

si
on

, p
ee

r t
ra

in
in

g,
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

re
vi

ew
, a

nd
 A

E
D

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

B
irm

in
gh

am
 F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t.
4

O
ffe

r t
ra

in
in

g 
in

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
dv

oc
ac

y 
so

 a
ll 

st
af

f c
an

 
sp

ea
k 

to
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity

D
ire

ct
or

O
ng

oi
ng

5
C

re
at

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
to

 le
ar

n 
fro

m
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r 
an

d 
th

e 
br

oa
de

r l
ib

ra
ry

 fi
el

d,
 a

s 
w

e 
im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r 
ef

fo
rts

 to
 s

er
ve

 o
ur

 p
at

ro
ns

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

O
ng

oi
ng

43



6
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 s
ta

ff 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
O

ng
oi

ng

S
tra

te
gi

c 
G

oa
l V

I: 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l -

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 h

ea
lth

C
ha

m
pi

on
:  

R
eb

ek
ah

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

&
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

bu
dg

et
ed

/u
se

d
C

om
m

en
ts

/S
ta

tu
s

A
A

na
ly

ze
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 e
xp

en
se

s 
an

d 
id

en
tif

y 
co

st
-s

av
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
1

A
ct

 a
s 

st
ew

ar
ds

 o
f t

he
 y

ea
rly

 b
ud

ge
t b

y 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

an
d 

an
al

yz
in

g 
al

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
D

ire
ct

or
no

ne
O

ng
oi

ng

2
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
co

st
 re

du
ct

io
ns

D
ire

ct
or

O
ng

oi
ng

3
E

va
lu

at
e 

cu
rr

en
t s

ta
ffi

ng
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

D
ire

ct
or

O
ng

oi
ng

4
Id

en
tif

y 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r o

pt
im

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
ns

ol
id

at
io

n
D

ire
ct

or
O

ng
oi

ng

B
A

na
ly

ze
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l r
ev

en
ue

 s
tr

ea
m

s
1

Id
en

tif
y 

cu
rr

en
t L

ib
ra

ry
 re

ve
nu

e 
st

re
am

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 

m
uc

h 
th

ey
 g

en
er

at
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

D
ire

ct
or

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly

2
E

xp
lo

re
 o

th
er

 re
ve

nu
e 

so
ur

ce
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
gr

an
ts

, 
no

ta
ry

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
nd

 m
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

 u
til

iz
at

io
n

D
ire

ct
or

O
ng

oi
ng

3
S

tre
ng

th
en

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

 C
om

m
is

si
on

, 
C

ity
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n,

 c
iti

ze
ns

, a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

fo
r 

st
ro

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

m
ill

ag
e 

su
pp

or
t

D
ire

ct
or

O
ng

oi
ng

4
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
(T

ru
st

, F
rie

nd
s,

 g
ra

nt
s,

 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

ps
, s

pe
ci

al
 e

ve
nt

s,
 e

tc
.)

D
ire

ct
or

O
ng

oi
ng

C
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 e
co

no
m

ic
 tr

en
ds

1
Id

en
tif

y 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 e
co

no
m

ic
 tr

en
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

B
oo

kk
ee

pe
r

O
ng

oi
ng

2
Fo

llo
w

 n
at

io
na

l l
ib

ra
ry

 fi
na

nc
ia

l t
re

nd
s

D
ire

ct
or

O
ng

oi
ng

3
E

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

in
an

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
D

ire
ct

or
O

ng
oi

ng
4

P
ub

lis
h 

ec
on

om
ic

 o
ut

lo
ok

 w
ith

 a
nn

ua
l b

ud
ge

t
D

ire
ct

or
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s

44



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

BALDWIN PUBLIC 
LIBRARY TRUST 
 Trust Agenda 

Trust Minutes 
Trust Financial Reports 
Gifts to Trust: Receipts 
Check Register: Claims 

 

45



 
 

Baldwin Public Library Trust Meeting 
Rotary Donor Room 

Monday, October 21, 2024 
Immediately following regular Board meeting 

 
Agenda 

 
Call to order and establishment of a quorum 

I. General Public Comment Period 
The Library Board values public meetings and welcomes your comments on Library issues. The 
Board respectfully asks that comments be made as concisely as possible. We welcome your 
comments but will not debate items not on the agenda. The maximum time for individual 
speakers should not exceed three minutes. 
 

II. Consent Agenda   
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion and approved by a roll call vote. There will be no discussion of 
these items unless a board member or a citizen so requests, in which case the 
item will be removed from the general order of business and considered as the 
last item under new business. 
A. Approval of the September 16, 2024 minutes   
B. Acceptance of the September 2024 receipts of $1,757.54 
C. Approval of the September 2024 disbursements of $21,205.40 
 

III. New and Miscellaneous Business 
 

IV. Adjournment 
The next Trust meeting will be held immediately following the next regular 
meeting of the Baldwin Public Library Board of Directors on Monday, 
November 18, 2024. 

 
 
 

Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting 
should contact the Library at the number (248) 647-1700 or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) at 
least one day before the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance. 

Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la participación en esta session pública deben 
ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la biblioteca en el número (248) 647-1700 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las 
personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunión para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, 
auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 

p. 47 
p. 54 
p. 55 
 
 
 

 
 
 
   

Motion: To adjourn the October 21, 2024 Trust Meeting. 

46



 

 

 

 
BALDWIN LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES,  

TRUST MEETING 
September 16, 2024 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order by President Karen Rock at 8:02 p.m. 

Library Board present: Wendy Friedman, Melissa Mark, Frank Pisano, Karen Rock, Danielle Rumple, and 
Jennifer Wheeler, and Student Representative Kate Walter. 

Absent and excused: None. 

Library Staff present: Rebekah Craft, Director, Jaclyn Miller, Associate Director, and Robert Stratton, Office 
Administrator. 

Friends of the Library Liaison present: None. 

Contract community representatives present: None. 

Members of the public present: None. 

1. General Public Comment Period: None.  
 

2. Consent Agenda 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda, which included the Trust minutes, as well as receipts and 
disbursements. 
A. Approval of the August 19, 2024 minutes   
B. Acceptance of the August 2024 receipts of $2,247.09 
C. Approval of the August 2024 disbursements of $33,203.16 
 1st Friedman 
 2nd Rumple 
 A roll call vote was taken. 
 Yeas: Friedman, Mark, Pisano, Rock, Rumple, Wheeler. 
 Nays: None. 
 Absent and excused: None. 
The motion was approved unanimously. 

3. New and Miscellaneous Business: Pisano noted that the Trust’s portfolio performance has beat the 
benchmark for the first time this year. 

 
4. Adjournment: 

 
Motion: To adjourn the meeting. 
 1st Pisano 
 2nd Wheeler 
A voice vote was taken.  
Yeas: Friedman, Mark, Pisano, Rock, Rumple, Wheeler.  
Nays: None. 
Absent and excused: None. 

47



 

 

 
 
The motion was approved unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. The next Trust Meeting 
will be held on Monday, October 21, 2024, following the regular meeting in the Rotary Tribute & Donor 
Room. 

 

 
Melissa Mark, Secretary                                                                   Date 

48



September receipts totaled $1,757.54. September disbursements totaled $21,205.40.

The current value of the Trust is $2,117,154.90, divided up in the following way:

June 2024 - EOY September 2024
Total endowment investments* 1,130,701.05$             1,209,804.71$            
Endowment funds distributed for use 218,537.84$                 199,440.49$               
Total endowment funds 1,349,238.89$             1,409,245.20$            

General spendable funds 514,855.26$                 538,907.01$               
Van Dragt fund 16,663.66$                   -$                              
Building fund 118,787.20$                 122,702.88$               
Restricted funds** 37,762.23$                   23,082.16$                  
Naming rights for Rotary Tribute Room 9,337.89$                      7,832.00$                    
Naming rights for Burnett Reference Desk 9,385.65$                      9,385.65$                    
Naming rights for Thal Reference Desk 6,000.00$                      6,000.00$                    
Total non-endowment funds 712,791.89$                 707,909.70$               

Total endowment funds 1,349,238.89$             1,409,245.20$            
Total non-endowment funds 712.791.89 707,909.70$               
Total of all Trust funds 2,062,030.78$             2,117,154.90$            

* The principal of the endowment funds is $879,097.04.
**Includes memorials and donations from the Friends of the Baldwin Public Library

As of September 30, the amount of money in the Trust that is undesignated stands at $720,585.60

Baldwin Public Library Trust: September 2024

49



Baldwin Public Library Trust  
Endowment Funds Portfolio Performance Benchmarks 

As of September 30, 2024 
 

Index      2024: YTD 2023: Entire Year 
 

S&P 500-Equity Benchmark   20.81%   24.23%   
 
U.S. Aggregate-Bond Benchmark  3.40%   5.53%  
   
Blended Return of Both Benchmarks* 16.46%  19.57%   

  (S&P 500: 75% and U.S. Aggregate: 25%) 
 

Baldwin Endowment Funds’ Portfolio 12.54%  9.80%  
   
Endowment Funds’ Performance Compared 
to Blended Return of Benchmarks  -3.92%  -9.76%  

  
*Since November 2017, the blended return has been calculated according to the Baldwin Endowment 
Funds’ allocation of 75% equities and 25% fixed income, cash, and cash alternatives.   
 
As of April 2020, this report was renamed “Endowment Funds Portfolio Performance Benchmarks,” 
instead of “Portfolio Performance Benchmarks.” The new title is more accurate, for it states clearly that 
the comparison between benchmarks and the Baldwin Trust’s performance pertains only to the BPL 
Trust Endowment Funds Account at Raymond James. It does not take into account the BPL Trust 
General Funds Account at Raymond James or the Trust’s Huntington Bank checking and money 
market accounts. The breakdown of the Trust’s various accounts is shown on the “Balances by 
Financial Institutions Report,” which follows this report in the Board packet. As of September 30, 2024, 
the breakdown was as follows: 
 

Raymond James Endowment Funds Account       $1,223,636.71 
  Raymond James Building Mutual Funds Account         $508,773.40 
  Huntington Bank Checking Account                              $4,225.70 

Huntington Bank Money Market Account          $380,519.09 
  Total        $ 2,117,154.90 
 
Our Huntington Bank checking account and money market account have no stock or bond 
investments at all, and are non-volatile. All of the funds donated for the Library’s Youth Room 
expansion and renovation are in our Huntington Bank money market account and are therefore safe 
from market fluctuation. 

50



B
A

L
D

W
IN

 P
U

B
L

IC
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 T

R
U

S
T

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

 B
Y

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 I

N
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

S
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

4

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 C
a

s
h

 R
e

p
o

rt

1
2

_
c

P
ri

o
r 

M
o

n
th

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 
E

n
d

in
g

B
a

la
n

c
e

M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r 

to
 D

a
te

M
o

n
th

Y
e

a
r 

to
 D

a
te

T
ra

n
s

fe
r

T
ra

n
s

fe
r

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
B

a
la

n
c

e

0
8

/3
1

/2
4

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
In

O
u

t
V

a
lu

e
0

9
/3

0
/2

4

H
u

n
ti

n
g

to
n

 B
a

n
k

 C
h

e
c

k
in

g
:

   
  E

nd
ow

m
en

t M
on

ey
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
,9

67
.4

2
$2

0,
60

3.
24

$9
,9

67
.4

2
$0

.0
0

   
  V

an
 D

ra
gt

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

49
.5

5
$1

6,
66

3.
66

$8
,1

49
.5

5
$0

.0
0

   
  R

es
tri

ct
ed

 F
un

ds
 - 

M
em

or
ia

ls
 a

nd
 F

rie
nd

s
$4

,2
25

.5
3

$0
.1

7
$0

.6
4

$3
,0

06
.5

1
$1

5,
01

4.
73

$3
,0

06
.5

1
$4

,2
25

.7
0

   
  R

es
tri

ct
ed

 F
un

ds
 - 

Bu
ild

in
g

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

99
.0

7
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
   

  R
es

tri
ct

ed
 F

un
ds

 - 
C

ov
id

 a
nd

 M
AF

 Id
ea

 L
ab

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
34

.0
2)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

   
  S

ub
to

ta
l -

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 F

un
ds

$4
,2

25
.5

3
$4

,2
25

.7
0

   
  G

en
er

al
 S

pe
nd

ab
le

 F
un

ds
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
1.

92
$1

31
.8

8
$7

1.
92

$0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 
$4

,2
25

.5
3

$0
.1

7
$0

.6
4

$2
1,

19
5.

40
$5

3,
87

8.
56

$2
1,

19
5.

40
$0

.0
0

$4
,2

25
.7

0

H
u

n
ti

n
g

to
n

 B
a

n
k

 M
o

n
e

y
 M

a
rk

e
t:

   
  E

nd
ow

m
en

t B
ud

ge
te

d 
Fu

nd
s

$2
09

,4
07

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

9,
96

7.
42

)
$1

99
,4

40
.4

9
   

  E
nd

ow
m

en
t I

nv
es

tm
en

t F
un

ds
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
   

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
Fu

nd
$9

99
.7

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

99
.7

5
   

  V
an

 D
ra

gt
 F

un
d

$8
,1

49
.5

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
8,

14
9.

55
)

$0
.0

0
   

  R
es

tri
ct

ed
 F

un
ds

$3
0,

73
2.

19
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

3,
00

6.
51

)
$2

7,
72

5.
68

   
  R

es
tri

ct
ed

 F
un

d 
- C

ov
id

$5
16

.4
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
16

.4
3

   
  R

es
tri

ct
ed

 F
un

d 
- I

de
a 

La
b 

M
AF

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

   
  G

en
er

al
 S

pe
nd

ab
le

 F
un

ds
$1

50
,1

61
.2

9
$1

,7
57

.3
7

$5
,4

83
.5

7
$1

0.
00

$3
0.

00
$0

.0
0

($
71

.9
2)

$1
51

,8
36

.7
4

T
O

T
A

L
$3

99
,9

67
.1

2
$1

,7
57

.3
7

$5
,7

83
.5

7
$1

0.
00

$3
0.

00
$0

.0
0

($
21

,1
95

.4
0)

$3
80

,5
19

.0
9

R
a

y
m

o
n

d
 J

a
m

e
s

 &
 A

s
s

o
c

ia
te

s
:

   
  E

nd
ow

m
en

t F
un

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
$1

,1
99

,4
49

.4
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

10
1.

84
$1

,2
15

,5
51

.2
6

   
  E

nd
ow

m
en

t C
as

h
$7

,6
74

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
10

.9
9

$8
,0

85
.4

5
  
  
 S

u
b

-t
o

ta
l 
E

n
d

o
w

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n

d
s

$
1

,2
0

7
,1

2
3

.8
8

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

6
,5

1
2

.8
3

$
1

,2
2

3
,6

3
6

.7
1

   
  G

en
er

al
 S

pe
nd

ab
le

 F
un

ds
 C

as
h

$1
,0

92
.2

9
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

0.
72

)
$1

,0
91

.5
7

   
  G

en
er

al
 S

pe
nd

ab
le

 M
ut

ua
l F

un
ds

$3
80

,4
63

.4
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,3

26
.0

1
$3

85
,7

89
.5

0
   

  G
en

er
al

 S
pe

nd
ab

le
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ut

ua
l F

un
ds

$1
20

,2
10

.4
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

81
.9

0
$1

21
,8

92
.3

3
  
  
 S

u
b

-t
o

ta
l 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
S

p
e

n
d

a
b

le
 F

u
n

d
s

$
5

0
1

,7
6

6
.2

1
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

7
,0

0
7

.1
9

$
5

0
8

,7
7

3
.4

0

T
O

T
A

L
$1

,7
08

,8
90

.0
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

52
0.

02
$1

,7
32

,4
10

.1
1

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
 F

u
n

d
s

$2
,1

13
,0

82
.7

4
$1

,7
57

.5
4

$5
,7

84
.2

1
$2

1,
20

5.
40

$5
3,

90
8.

56
$2

1,
19

5.
40

($
21

,1
95

.4
0)

$2
3,

52
0.

02
$2

,1
17

,1
54

.9
0

51



B
A

L
D

W
IN

 P
U

B
L

IC
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 T

R
U

S
T

E
N

D
O

W
M

E
N

T
 B

Y
 I

N
D

IV
ID

U
A

L
 F

U
N

D

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
4

1
2

d
_

C
H

A
N

G
E

 I
N

V
A

L
U

E
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
V

A
L

U
E

 A
S

 O
F

2
0

2
4

/2
5

E
A

R
N

IN
G

S
J

U
L

Y
 1

, 
2

0
2

4
 t

o
V

A
L

U
E

 O
F

A
M

O
U

N
T

 
J

U
L

Y
 1

, 
2

0
2

4
D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
U

T
J

U
N

E
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
5

E
N

D
O

W
M

E
N

T

F
U

N
D

N
A

M
E

O
F

 F
U

N
D

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
7

9
,1

0
3

.6
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

40
1

Fr
an

ce
s 

Ba
lfo

ur
$1

0,
00

0.
00

Ad
ul

t R
ea

di
ng

$1
3,

25
2.

14
$8

99
.8

3
$1

4,
15

1.
97

40
2

G
la

dy
s 

E.
 B

ro
ok

s
$4

1,
43

7.
86

La
rg

e 
Pr

in
t B

oo
ks

/S
en

io
r C

iti
ze

ns
$5

4,
91

3.
32

$3
,7

28
.7

0
$5

8,
64

2.
02

40
3

Ja
ne

 C
am

er
on

$6
8,

77
0.

00
Pr

og
ra

m
s

$8
6,

97
8.

61
$6

,1
88

.1
2

$9
3,

16
6.

73

40
4

Ja
ne

 M
ar

tin
 C

la
rk

$5
,0

00
.0

0
Ba

ld
wi

n 
Pu

bl
ic

 L
ib

ra
ry

$6
,6

26
.0

7
$4

49
.9

1
$7

,0
75

.9
8

40
5

Ja
n 

C
oi

l
$1

0,
50

0.
00

Ba
ld

wi
n 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
$1

3,
79

1.
80

$9
44

.8
2

$1
4,

73
6.

62

40
6

Au
br

ey
 &

 G
ra

ce
 F

lo
od

$5
,0

00
.0

0
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ic
es

$6
,6

26
.0

7
$4

49
.9

1
$7

,0
75

.9
8

40
7

Pa
ul

 R
. F

ra
nc

is
$1

0,
00

0.
00

St
af

f A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n
$1

2,
45

0.
66

$8
99

.8
3

$1
3,

35
0.

49

40
8

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 th

e 
Li

br
ar

y
$3

2,
00

0.
00

Li
br

ar
y 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$4
2,

40
7.

14
$2

,8
79

.4
5

$4
5,

28
6.

59

40
9

Pr
is

ci
lla

 G
oo

de
ll

$1
13

,7
18

.0
0

Ba
ld

wi
n 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
$1

50
,7

01
.2

8
$1

0,
23

2.
67

$1
60

,9
33

.9
5

41
0

Em
m

el
en

e 
H

or
na

c
$5

0,
00

0.
00

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 A
du

lt 
R

ea
di

ng
$6

6,
26

0.
76

$4
,4

99
.1

4
$7

0,
75

9.
90

41
1

H
. G

. J
oh

ns
to

n
$6

,3
50

.0
0

R
ef

er
en

ce
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
$8

,3
63

.9
0

$5
71

.3
9

$8
,9

35
.2

9

41
2

Bo
b 

& 
Je

an
 K

el
ly

$1
0,

50
8.

00
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
ro

gr
am

s
$1

3,
32

2.
77

$9
45

.5
4

$1
4,

26
8.

31

41
3

W
illi

am
 K

er
na

n,
 J

r.
$2

5,
00

0.
00

Li
br

ar
y 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

$3
3,

13
0.

40
$2

,2
49

.5
7

$3
5,

37
9.

98

41
4

M
er

le
 L

. R
on

in
ge

r
$2

50
,8

90
.0

0
R

ef
er

en
ce

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

$3
32

,4
03

.0
9

$2
2,

57
5.

80
$3

54
,9

78
.8

9

41
5

R
os

so
 F

am
ily

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

$1
0,

00
0.

00
Ba

ld
wi

n 
Pu

bl
ic

 L
ib

ra
ry

$1
3,

25
2.

16
$8

99
.8

3
$1

4,
15

1.
99

41
6

M
ar

io
n 

G
. S

we
en

ey
$1

1,
70

0.
00

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ic

es
$1

4,
46

2.
93

$1
,0

52
.8

0
$1

5,
51

5.
73

41
7

St
ep

he
n 

Va
rta

ni
an

$1
0,

00
0.

00
Au

di
o 

Vi
su

al
 M

at
er

ia
l

$1
3,

25
2.

16
$8

99
.8

3
$1

4,
15

1.
99

41
9

C
la

ric
e 

G
. T

ay
lo

r
$5

9,
85

2.
76

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
$8

1,
51

4.
09

$5
,3

85
.7

2
$8

6,
89

9.
81

42
1

Er
ic

 &
 J

ul
ie

 G
he

en
$1

0,
00

0.
00

Ad
ul

t R
ea

di
ng

 P
rin

t B
oo

ks
$1

2,
42

9.
08

$8
99

.8
3

$1
3,

32
8.

91

42
2

Ile
an

e 
Th

al
$3

9,
99

8.
98

Ba
ld

wi
n 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
$4

7,
57

1.
48

$3
,5

99
.2

2
$5

1,
17

0.
70

42
3

Ju
di

th
 N

ix
$1

5,
20

7.
48

Ad
ul

t &
 Y

ou
th

 P
ro

gr
am

s
$1

8,
37

0.
39

$1
,3

68
.4

1
$1

9,
73

8.
81

42
4

M
AF

-R
ae

 D
um

ke
$1

0,
00

0.
00

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

Bo
ok

s
$1

2,
47

4.
55

$8
99

.8
3

$1
3,

37
4.

38

42
5

Li
nn

e 
U

nd
er

do
wn

 H
ag

e 
Fo

re
st

er
$3

4,
50

9.
96

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
$3

5,
98

7.
60

$3
,1

05
.3

0
$3

9,
09

2.
91

42
6

R
ic

ha
rd

 &
 M

ar
y 

H
en

ne
 B

oo
k 

Fu
nd

$1
0,

00
0.

00
Ad

ul
t R

ea
di

ng
 P

rin
t B

oo
ks

$1
0,

16
6.

46
$8

99
.8

3
$1

1,
06

6.
29

42
7

D
ou

gl
as

 R
. K

os
ch

ik
$1

8,
55

4.
00

Bu
ild

in
g 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

$1
8,

83
0.

97
$1

,6
69

.5
4

$2
0,

50
0.

51

42
8

G
er

al
d 

"J
er

ry
" D

re
er

$1
0,

10
0.

00
$1

1,
16

1.
15

$9
08

.8
3

$1
2,

06
9.

98

$8
79

,0
97

.0
4

$1
,1

30
,7

01
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

9,
10

3.
66

$1
,2

09
,8

04
.7

1

52



B
A

L
D

W
IN

 P
U

B
L

IC
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 T

R
U

S
T

E
N

D
O

W
M

E
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

 B
Y

 D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 3

0
, 

2
0
2
4

P
ri

o
r 

M
o

n
th

C
u

rr
e

n
t

Y
e

a
r 

to
C

u
rr

e
n

t
Y

e
a

r 
to

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

E
n

d
in

g

12
e

B
a
la

n
c

e
M

o
n

th
D

a
te

M
o

n
th

D
a
te

T
ra

n
s

fe
r

T
ra

n
s

fe
r

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
B

a
la

n
c

e

G
if

t 
&

 T
ri

b
u

te
 F

u
n

d
s

P
u

rp
o

s
e

0
8

/3
1

/2
4

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
In

O
u

t
V

a
lu

e
0

9
/3

0
/2

4

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
S

p
e

n
d

a
b

le
 F

u
n

d
s

$5
31

,9
06

.0
9

$1
,7

57
.3

7
$5

,4
83

.5
7

$8
1.

92
$1

61
.8

8
$5

,3
25

.4
6

$5
38

,9
07

.0
1

R
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 F

u
n

d
s

:

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fu
nd

$1
21

,0
21

.1
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,9
99

.0
7

$1
,6

81
.7

3
$1

22
,7

02
.8

8
   

  V
an

 D
ra

gt
 F

un
d

$8
,1

49
.5

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

,1
49

.5
5

$1
6,

66
3.

66
$0

.0
0

   
  M

em
or

ia
ls

/T
rib

ut
es

$9
,8

30
.2

2
$0

.1
7

$3
00

.6
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
,8

30
.3

9
   

  C
ov

id
 P

ro
je

ct
$5

16
.4

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

16
.4

3
   

  R
es

tri
ct

ed
 F

un
d 

- I
de

a 
La

b 
M

AF
 

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
34

.0
2)

$0
.0

0

   
  F

rie
nd

s
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$1

0,
06

6.
91

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

53
.6

0
$3

,0
04

.9
7

$9
,0

13
.3

1
Yo

un
g 

Ad
ul

t P
ro

gr
am

s
$1

,5
51

.3
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
83

.6
0

$2
,3

73
.6

7
$8

67
.7

6
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ic
es

 P
ro

gr
am

s
$1

,8
86

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
31

.7
0

$1
,9

92
.3

1
$1

,3
55

.2
1

Id
ea

 L
ab

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
up

pl
ie

s
($

1,
11

0.
91

)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

24
.2

3
$3

,9
31

.2
4

($
1,

43
5.

14
)

O
ut

re
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
$3

,3
47

.5
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
13

.3
8

$3
,7

12
.5

4
$2

,9
34

.2
0

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
R

e
s

tr
ic

te
d

$1
55

,2
59

.2
0

$0
.1

7
$3

00
.6

4
$1

1,
15

6.
06

$3
3,

64
3.

44
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
81

.7
3

$1
45

,7
85

.0
4

R
o

ta
ry

 R
o

o
m

 F
u

n
d

N
am

in
g 

R
ig

ht
s-

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$7

,8
32

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,8
32

.0
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
un

ds
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
05

.8
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Il
e

a
n

e
 T

h
a

l 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 D
e

s
k

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
M

ir
a

n
d

a
 B

u
rn

e
tt

 R
e

fe
re

n
c

e
 D

e
s

k
$9

,3
85

.6
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

,3
85

.6
5

T
o

ta
l 
G

if
t 

a
n

d
 T

ri
b

u
te

 F
u

n
d

s
$7

10
,3

82
.9

5
$1

,7
57

.5
4

$5
,7

84
.2

1
$1

1,
23

7.
98

$3
5,

31
1.

21
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
07

.1
9

$7
07

,9
09

.7
0

E
n

d
o

w
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s

E
n

d
o

w
m

e
n

t 
B

u
d

g
e

te
d

 F
u

n
d

s
G

en
er

al
 F

un
ds

$6
7,

49
4.

31
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,5
18

.8
5

$9
,0

53
.3

2
$5

9,
97

5.
46

Ad
ul

t L
ar

ge
 P

rin
t

$1
,9

98
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

1.
25

$1
27

.1
9

$1
,9

26
.7

5
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

$3
3,

27
4.

86
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
40

.4
9

$3
3,

27
4.

86
Ad

ul
t A

ud
io

 V
is

ua
l

$4
37

.6
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
5.

71
$1

39
.3

7
$4

21
.9

7
Ad

ul
t R

ef
er

en
ce

$4
9,

17
0.

06
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

9,
17

0.
06

Ad
ul

t P
ro

gr
am

s
$2

0,
84

2.
17

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

06
.3

1
$4

,2
33

.0
0

$1
9,

33
5.

86
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e
$1

,8
24

.1
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
2.

53
$2

,6
49

.9
7

$1
,8

01
.6

2
Yo

ut
h 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

$8
,2

21
.9

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2.
74

$7
84

.9
8

$8
,2

09
.2

4
Yo

ut
h 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(N

ix
)

$9
22

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
22

.0
0

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
$2

1,
69

4.
06

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
38

.0
9

$7
77

.0
9

$2
1,

25
5.

97
St

af
f A

pp
re

ci
at

io
n

$2
,5

43
.7

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

83
.9

5
$1

93
.9

5
$2

,3
59

.7
5

Ko
sc

hi
k 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Fu
nd

$9
84

.9
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
97

.9
9

$1
97

.9
9

$7
86

.9
5

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l
$2

09
,4

07
.9

1
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

,9
67

.4
2

$1
9,

09
7.

35
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
99

,4
40

.4
9

T
o

ta
l 
E

n
d

o
w

m
e

n
t 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
Al

l F
un

ds
$1

,1
93

,2
91

.8
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

51
2.

83
$1

,2
09

,8
04

.7
1

T
o

ta
l 
E

n
d

o
w

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
$1

,4
02

,6
99

.7
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
,9

67
.4

2
$1

9,
09

7.
35

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

51
2.

83
$1

,4
09

,2
45

.2
0

T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
 T

ru
s

t 
F

u
n

d
s

$2
,1

13
,0

82
.7

4
$1

,7
57

.5
4

$5
,7

84
.2

1
$2

1,
20

5.
40

$5
4,

40
8.

56
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
52

0.
02

$2
,1

17
,1

54
.9

0

53



TRUST RECEIPTS

September-24

12f_

Trust Money Mkt General Funds:

Jessica Bell 24.01$          
Judith Adelman 97.52$          
Cathrine Carver in Memory of Mary Clark McCormack 97.52$          

Money Market Interest Income 1,538.32$     1,757.37$     

Friends of BPL:

-$              

Trust Money Mkt Restricted Funds:

-$              

Memorial Book Fund:

Checking Account Interest 0.17$             0.17$             

Trust Money Mkt Endowment Fund:

-$              

Total Receipts at Huntington Bank 1,757.54$     1,757.54$     

Raymond James

$0.00

Total Trust Receipts (Before Bank Fees) $1,757.54 $1,757.54

Monthly Banking Fee on Money Market Account (10.00)$         (10.00)$         

Total Trust Receipts (Net) $1,747.54 $1,747.54

54



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 1/1Page: 09/27/2024 11:35 AM
User: 2540
DB: Birmingham

CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank LIBRY BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY TRUST

28.91 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0008436190LIBRY09/27/2024
450.00 BKFDMISC6191LIBRY09/27/2024
71.25 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT0042696192LIBRY09/27/2024
28.25 REBEKAH CRAFT0078226193LIBRY09/27/2024
16.11 SUSAN DION0074036194LIBRY09/27/2024

4,490.17 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA0093156195LIBRY09/27/2024
V0.00 VOID0093156196LIBRY09/27/2024
V0.00 VOID0093156197LIBRY09/27/2024
V0.00 VOID0093156198LIBRY09/27/2024

224.85 GORDON FOOD0046046199LIBRY09/27/2024
1,469.40 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES0010906200LIBRY09/27/2024

70.41 ROSEMARY ISBELL0090606201LIBRY09/27/2024
400.54 JACLYN MILLER0098576202LIBRY09/27/2024
300.00 JESSICA SPENCERMISC6203LIBRY09/27/2024
200.00 JOHN F. WUKOVITSMISC6204LIBRY09/27/2024
600.00 MANHATTAN SHORTMISC6205LIBRY09/27/2024
44.51 ELISABETH PHOU0064326206LIBRY09/27/2024
104.00 SCHOLASTIC INC0007576207LIBRY09/27/2024
697.00 UNIQUE SHORT TREE DESIGN/UPHOLSTERYMISC6208LIBRY09/27/2024

12,000.00 WENDY POPKOMISC6209LIBRY09/27/2024

LIBRY TOTALS:

21,195.40 Total of 17 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 3 Void Checks:
21,195.40 Total of 20 Checks:

55


	00a_BoardMeeting_MissionStatement_Roster Updated (2)
	01_Agenda - October 2024
	01a_Draft minutes 2024-09-16 - Board Meeting
	BALDWIN PUBLIC LIBRARY MINUTES,  REGULAR MEETING-
	Motion to approve the consent agenda.
	Motion to adjourn the meeting.

	01b_ 2024-09 Register of Claims
	03_Board Committee Reports Cover
	03a_Finance Committee Report October 2024
	03a1_2024-09 Financial Report
	03a2_2024-09 Revenue and Expense Report
	03a3_Final Phase 3 budget
	Sheet1

	03b_Building Report - October 2024
	03c_Outreach Committee Report September 24
	04a_Library Report Cover Page
	04b_Statistical Dashboard - September 2024
	Sheet1

	04c_Library Report - October 2024
	04e_Friends Donation Expenditures - September 2024
	Sheet1

	09_Information Only Cover
	09a_Upcoming Events of Interest - October 2024
	09b_BPL 2022 Strategic Plan_ Action Plan July-Sept 2024 - Sheet1
	12_Trust Section and Agenda October 2024
	Agenda

	12a_Draft minutes 2024-09-16 - Trust Meeting
	12b_Trust Report - September 2024
	Sheet1

	12bb_Trust Report-Portfolio Performance Benchmarks--2024-09
	12c_ 2024-09 BALANCES BY FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
	12d_ 2024-09 ENDOWMENT BY INDIVIDUAL FUND
	12e_ 2024-09 ENDOWMENT FUNDS BY DESIGNATION
	12f_ 2024-09 Trust Receipts
	12g_ 2024-09 Check Register
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



